CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND
AGENDA

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Monday, November 25, 2024 at 3:00 PM
City Hall — Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan

VI.

VII.

VIII.

XI.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Additions to / Adoption of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

a. November 13, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
b.  Minutes of the November 20, 2024 Special City Council Meeting
Approval of the Treasurer's Report

a. November 25, 2024 Treasurer's Report

Approval of Payments for:

a. November 25, 2024 Payables

b.  November 27, 2024 Payroll

Committee Reports

Correspondence

a. Letter from the Mackinac Island Planning Commission — concern regarding the
Jaquiss house section lengths

Old Business

New Business

a. Discussion and / or action regarding the renewal of City health and dental insurance

b.  Discussion and / or action regarding a request for a lot split, submitted by Crescencia
May, for her property located at 1395 Cadotte Ave.

c. Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License application, submitted by
J&R Building Movers

d. Request for approval of (4) vehicle and (2) trailer permits, submitted by J&R Building

Movers, for work at 1274 Mission Street




11/25/2024 Council Agenda Page | 2

e. Request for approval of (4) vehicle permits, submitted by Belonga Excavating, for
house demo and to haul away foundation concrete located at 6948 Main Street

=

Request for approval of (3) vehicle permits, submitted by Belonga Excavating, to
install a waterline for fire suppression at 2827 Cadotte Ave.

a. Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit, submitted by Spence Brothers, to
haul a tool trailer to the Grand Hotel for continued work on the fagcade project

=

Request for approval of (4) vehicle and (2) trailer permits, submitted by UCI, for
various locations (list attached to permits)

Request for approval of (4) vehicle permits, submitted by Belonga Excavating, for
work on the Inn at Stonecliffe kitchen project

L Request for approval of a trailer permit, submitted by Doug Darga, to take his mini
skid steer off island

|~

Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Z Mix USA, to haul cement to
the Inn at Stonecliffe for their kitchen project

Request for approval of a 30-day extension on (1) vehicle and (1) trailer permit,
issued to Hoffman Landscaping, for landscaping work at the Inn at Stonecliffe

m. Request for approval to enter in to closed session to discuss a written attorney
opinion regarding ferry boat matters

Discussion and / or action regarding the Rates, Fees, and Schedules for the 2025
season, submitted by Arnold Transit

B

o. Discussion and / or action regarding the Rates, Fees, and Schedules for the 2025
season, submitted by Shepler’s Ferry

XIl. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items

XIlll. Adjournment




CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND Section V, Itema

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, November 13, 2024 at 3:00 PM

City Hall - Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan

VI.

VII.

XI.

Call to Order
Mayor Doud called the meeting to order at 3:00 pm

Roll Call

PRESENT
Richard Chambers Anneke Myers
Tom Corrigan Alan Sehoyan
Steven Moskwa Jason St. Onge

Additions to / Adoption of Agenda
Motion made by Moskwa, seconded by Chambers, to adopt the agenda as presented.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge

Approval of Minutes
Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting, held on October 30, 2024 were presented.
e Mayor Doud stated the the minutes stood approved as presented.

Approval of the Treasurer’s Report
The November 13, 2024 Treasurer’s Report was presented.
e Mayor Doud stated the report shall be placed on file.

Approval of Payments for:
Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Sehoyan, to approve the payroll and payables as submitted.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge

Old Business
— Arnold Transit Update
o Crew is working hard to get the vessels ready for December service
o Straits of Mackinac Il is about 90% finished - waiting to get heat source
o Ottawa - transmissions are in place, port engine is in place (was rebuilt), waiting for
generator (should be here next week), starboard engine will go in soon
o Huron —work is continuing to move forward. Still working on hurdles with the Coast
Guard
= Gutted the interior - moving the restroom downstairs, which will provide more
seating in the cabin
=  Will be installing new windows and seating

— Councilman Corrigan - EUP Connect
o Spectrum has purchased Astrea
o Still have not received a letter notifying the City of the purchase
o City can discuss charging a franchise fee - other cities are collecting a 3% fee

— Police Department K-9 Position

o Attorney Evashevski has spoken with Mike Cluck - there is not a union issue, employee
would have to be identified as a police officer in order to be subjected to the collective
bargaining agreement.

o Need - detailed job descriptions, description of duties, contract

o $1,200 annually, plus $20.00 per hour when services are provided

= Consider raising the hourly rate and do away with the annual amount

o Need to contact insurance company do discuss the liability for this employee

o Public Safety Committee will work out the details and presented something to the
Council

New Business
— Rescheduling of the November 25th Regular Council Meeting from 3:00 pm to either 4:00 pm
or 5:00 pm
Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Moskwa, to set the November 25th meeting for 3:00 pm

Pg. 2 of the November 13, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting




— Scheduling of a special meeting to discuss submissions of rates, fees, and schedules fq
ferry season

Section V, ltema.

o Will make an agenda item for the November 25th regular meeting

— Engagement letter for the services of Kate Tomasik of Adkinson, Need, Allen, & Rentrop in the
Azzar case
Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Myers to accept the engagement agreement and to
authorize Mayor Doud to sign
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge

— Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing & Meeting to remove restrictions on the property located at
1485 Astor St. (Mustang)

o Attorney Evashevski will provide the Council with a memo outlining the situation
Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Chambers, to set the Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing
for Friday, December 20, 2024 at 2:00 pm.

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge

— Off-Island Business License Application, submitted by Classic Plumbing & Heating
Motion made by Moskwa, seconded by Corrigan, to approve the business license application.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge

— Preapproved vehicle permit, submitted by F&V Operations and Resource Management, for
sewer cleaning for the Department of Public Works
Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Chambers, to approve the preapproved vehicle permit.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge

— Vebhicle and trailer permit, submitted by Grand Hotel, for the delivery of an industrial sheet
spreader
Motion made by Myers, seconded by Corrigan, to approve the permits.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge

— (2) vehicle and (2) trailer permits, submitted by Dickinson Homes, to haul tools to dismantle the
house located at 6948 Main Street — Cheryl Jaquiss
Motion made by Sehoyan, seconded by Myers, to approve the permits.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge

— Vehicle permit, submitted by Soils & Structures, for soil boring work for Mackinac Island Ferry
Co. located at 7271 Main St.

o Dennis Dombroski informed the Council that there will be (5) bores done to determine
the soil conditions under the dock. Started cutting holes through the dock today to run
the boring bits through.

= Results will tell engineers the capacity of the soil for the new piles
Motion made by Myers, seconded by Chambers, to approve the permit.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge

— Vebhicle permit, submitted by Grand Hotel, to fill stationary fuel tanks at the Grand 9 shed &
Woods barn
Motion made by Myers, seconded by Corrigan, to approve the permit.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge

— Vehicle permit, submitted by Mission Point Resort, for work on the pool decking
o Slab that surrounds the pool has settled and cracked, brining in Foundation Systems of
Michigan with a specialized truck to lift the slab back in to place.
Motion made by Moskwa, seconded by Sehoyan, to approve the permit.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge

—  Preapproved vehicle & trailer permit, submitted by Northern Michigan Seamless Gutters, for
work at the Armour residence, located at 6658 Huron Rd.

o Vehicle & trailer were originally supposed to be brought in a the State Dock and would
not be traveling through City jurisdiction, but due to weather the arrival was switched to
the Coal Dock.

Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Corrigan, to approve the permits.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge

Pg. 3 of the November 13, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting




— Streets & Right of Way Permits, submitted by AT&T, to bore fiber to for customers a
following locations

Section V, ltema.

o 1366 Church Street — Moskwa
7237 Market Street — Market Street Inn / Bob Gale
7288 Market Street — Mackinac House / Benser & Doud
7688 Huron Ave. — M.1. Carriage Tours Big Barns
7531 3rd Street — M.I. Carriage Tours Surrey Hill
7347 7th Street — M.1. Carriage Tours Dray Barns
2257 Cadotte Ave — Hoban Hill
7579 7th St. — Moskwa

o 2929 Cadotte Ave. — Moskwa
Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Sehoyan, to approve the Street & Right of Way Permits.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge
Abstained: Moskwa

O O O O O O O

— Off-Island Business License Application submitted by Underground Contractors, Inc.
Motion made by Myers, seconded by Chambers to approve the business license

— Vebhicle permit, submitted by Chippewa Hotel, to use their lift to power wash company buildings
— Main Street Inn, Poppins, Lilac Tree Hotel, Chippewa Hotel, Haunted Theater
Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Moskwa, to approve the permits.

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items
Stanley Steamer approached the Council about submitting permits for spring 2025
— Mounted units provide deep cleaning capabilities
— Councilwoman Myers noted that, when permits are resubmitted, they need to be submitted with
clear and convincing evidence of why the permit is necessary, and pointed out the following
sections of the motor vehicle ordinance
o section 66.32.d
o section 66.95.1
o section 66.98
— Councilman St. Onge voiced his opposition
— Councilman Corrigan voiced his support for allowing Stanley Steamer to bring their mounted
unit to the island to complete jobs

X111, Adjournment
There being no further business, motion made by Myers, seconded by Moskwa, to adjourn the meeting
at 3:50 pm.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge

Margaret M. Doud, Mayor Danielle Leach, City Clerk




CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND Section V, Itemb.

MINUTES

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Wednesday, November 20, 2024 at 10:00 AM
City Hall — Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan

. Call to Order
Mayor Doud called the meeting to order at 10:00 am

Il.  Roll Call
PRESENT ABSENT
Richard Chambers Jason St. Onge

Tom Corrigan
Steven Moskwa
Anneke Myers
Alan Sehoyan

IV. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda
Motion made by Myers, seconded by Chambers, to adopt the agenda as presented

VII1. New Business
— Discussion of extending the Shepler winter boat program
o Continuing to make good progress with winter boats, but do not want to step in to winter
service until things are 100% ready
= Will have winter boats in the water by December 2nd, but want to have 2 winter
boats completely ready before starting service
o Looking for permission to extend the Shepler's service through December 15, 2024 and have
Arnold Transit begin service December 16, 2024
= Mayor spoke with Andy McGreevy of the Mackinac Island Transportation Authority
and he is on board with the service extension through December 15, 2024
o Inthe future Arnold Transit would like to run fast boats as long as and as early as they can
(as long as weather agrees)
o Arnold Transit is also requesting approval to run the Straits of Mackinac Il in addition to the
current schedule for private groups
= Fine by Council and does not need approval as this is service being provided in
addition to their approved schedule
Motion made by Myers, seconded by Sehoyan, to approve the extension of Shepler's Ferry service
through December 15, 2024 with the same continued schedule, and to have the City Clerk notify
the Mackinac Island Transportation Authority of the service extension.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

— GDS Draft Consulting Agreement
o GDS is a consulting group that works with various utilities on regulatory processes and
rates
o Company is located out of Georgia, but have an employee, Rich Polich who is located in
Michigan
o Attorney Evashevski sent an edited version of the draft consulting agreement provided by
Mr. Polich with her recommended changes to fit the City’s needs
o Attorney Evashevski recommends engaging the services of GDS in order for the City to
begin the process of regulating the ferry boat companies in a manor that they have not done
in the past as there have not previously been any monopoly issues
o GDS will provide a scope of work, a list of individuals who would be working on the
project, the rates of those individuals who would be working on the project, plus any
estimates / do not exceed costs for the overall project
= No retainer or engagement fee is required
Motion made by Myers, seconded by Sehoyan, to engage GDS under the terms of the redline
edited general consulting agreement provided by Attorney Evashevski.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

X.  Adjournment
There being no further business, motion made by Myers, seconded by Sehoyan, to adjourn the meeting
at 10:30 am.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

Margaret M. Doud, Mayor Danielle Leach, City Clerk




TREASURER'S REPORT
COMBINED CASH
General Fund, Library Fund and Street Funds
November 25, 2024

Cash on Hand - November 13, 2024
Deposit

LESS: Disbursements - November 14, 2024
Cash on Hand - November 25, 2024

Line 5 Fund Balance
Forest Way Town Homes, Debt

REVENUE DEPOSITED FOR PERIOD
3.697 Mackinac County, Seasonal Officer

3.450 Franchise Fees
3.489 Transient Bicycles, October

3.675 Rent, City Housing 11/14/2024
3.675 DPW, Key Deposit For St Martin's Rental

3.701 DPW, October Aflac Reimbursement

3.457 Vehicles
Chippewa Hotel, Floor Work 11/19 - 11/29/24
Dickenson Homes, 6948 Main St, Jaquiss
Gand Hotel, Woods Intake Pipes 10/31 - 11/02/2024
Grand Hotel, Dobson Field Serv
Harbour View Inn, Approved 10/02 & 10/30/2024
Horn's Gaslight Bar, Sign 11/01/2024
Mission Point Resort, Telehandler 11/11/24 - 04/11/25
Mission Point Resort, Wind Tunnel Project
Northern Michigan Seamless Gutters, 6658 Huron
Spence Brothers, Grand Hotel 11/04/24 - 04/4/2025

3.600 Build, 6633 Main St, Groundworks Operations, FSM
3.600 Build, 6860 Market St, Action Service Construction Corp
3.600 Build, 7271 Main St, Mackinac Island Ferry Co

3.600 Build, 7573 Market St, Andy McGreevy

3.600 Build, Stonecliffe Properties, Kitchen

3.600 HDC, 6687 Main St, Chad Ruddle

3.600 HDC, 7408 Main St, Main Street Inn

Continued

Section VI, Itema.

$ 1,440,687.48

249,466.66

1,690,154.14
(370,347.33)

$ 1,319,806.81

$  20,825.05

$ 172,310.15

30,000.00

160,725.25

9,982.00

1,373.08

1,400.00

241.20

25,350.00
15.00
700.00
150.00
350.00
10,620.00
150.00
1,875.00
15.00
225.00
11,250.00

361.13

5,445.00

473.00

200.00

3,945.00

25.00

25.00




TREASURER'S REPORT
COMBINED CASH
General Fund, Library Fund and Street Funds
November 25, 2024

Continued

3.451 Business Licenses
3.697 FOIA, Lexis Nexis

3.476 2624 Barn Permit

3.675 Community Hall
3.703 Michigan Municipal League 2024 Dividend

TOTz}L DEPOSITED FOR PERIOD

'/l / / \\‘

P/ DEPOSIT 11/22/24
\ \ b ! | -

PN STV

SO

Richard Linn, Treasurer
City Of Mackinac Island

Section VI, Itema.

300.00
4.00

160.00

50.00
9,467.00

$

249,466.66

249,466.66




CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLES

Section VII, Itema.

NOVEMBER 25, 2024
PAYROLL 11.10.2024 - 11.23.2024 (Pay Date: 11.27.2024) $52,028.98
NORTHERN APPRAISAL 11.10.2024 - 11.23.2024 (Pay Date: 11.27.2024) $1,046.01
AT&T ELEVATOR LINES $227.50
ASCO POWER SERVICES, INC. GENERATOR SRVC AGREEMENT (10.04.2024 - 10.03.2025) $2,991.00
BELONGA PLUMBING & HEATING PUBLIC RESTROOM WINTERIZATION $207.80
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD DECEMBER 2024 HEALTH COVERAGE $18,566.18
CDW GOVERNMENT CITY HALL COMMUNICATION $813.38
CHEBOYGAN LIFE SUPPORT QUARTERLY ADMIN 7.1.24 - 9.30.24 / JULY & AUG WAGES $33,372.64
CHIPPEWA HOTEL WATERFRONT R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR OVERNIGHT $611.33
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND HRA REIMBURSEMENTS $4,617.24
LENSLOCK BODY CAMERAS $5,284.98
MACKINAC WREATH CO. CHRISTMAS WREATHS & GARLAND $3,364.00
M.I. SERVICE CO. PAPER DELIVERY / LIBRARY OCT. TRASH $34.83
MCMASTER CARR SHOP SUPPLIES $261.89
MPARKS M. PATAY MEMBERSHIP DUES $560.00
NAPA AUTO PARTS MIFD TRUCK LIGHTS $195.12
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS (2024 ANNUAL EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS $7,250.00
NABCO DECEMBER 2024 COVERAGE $268.40
OTIS ELEVATOR ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE $4,331.25
R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR FIRE DEPARTMENT SERVICES $829.26
SUPERIORLAND LIBRARY COOP 5 YEAR LICENSES FOR MERAKI WIRELESS ACCESS POINT $1,195.45
THE CHAMBERS MAIDS ST. MARTINS END OF SEASON CLEANING $750.00

TOTAL

$138,807.24




Section VII, Itemb.

Payroll November 27, 2024
Prime
Reg/OT

Employee Rate of Pay |Reg. |OT Hldy (50) | Gross Wage
Bagbey, Gwendolyn $1,552.00 1 $1,552.00
Bradford, Justin $32.37 84 62 $2,847.19
Cowell, Ella $18.10 80 $1,448.00
Davis, Joseph $28.38 84 48 $2,407.92
Dombroski, Dennis $61.16 60 $3,669.60
Doud, Margaret $382.00 0 $0.00
Dziobak, Andrew $32.37 84 $2,719.08
France, Trista $2,254.46 1 $2,254.46
Gruits, Michael $3,820.74 1 $3,820.74
Kaminen, Cory $30.83 84 24 $2,601.72
Leach, Danielle $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35
Linn, Richard $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35
Lipovsky, Dave $55.00 53 $2,915.00
Miedzianowski, Dwayne $30.83 84 36 $2,607.72
Patay, Mary $1,840.34 1 $1,840.34
Pereny, Kathryn $23.78| 445 $1,058.21
Rollins, Christine $23.00 23 $529.00
Ross, Christian $21.46 80 $1,716.80
Ruddle, Mike $29.90 80 $2,392.00
Schmidt, Jacob $17.50 80 $1,400.00
St. Onge, Anne L. $23.02 76 $1,749.52
Stafford, Audrey $15.34 30 $460.20
Stakoe, Joseph $1,046.01 1 $1,046.01
Wischmeyer, McKenna $20.00 64 $1,280.00

TOTAL $46,084.21

10




Report generated by

gUStO Rehmann

Payroll Journal Report

Payroll Period: 11/10/2024 - 11/23/2024

Report Created On: 11/25/2024

Employee Earnings

Payroll period: 11/10/2024 - 11/23/2024 Pay day: 11/27/2024

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.

P.O. Box 455

Mackinac Island, M1 49757

Section VII, Itemb.

1/7

ETO’:,II:’IZ%in Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals
Employee - - Employee Employer _— -~ Descriptio
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Deduction Contribution Description Amount Description Amount n Amount
Paid by the
Alexander, Douglas h e Direct Deposit | Gross - - $0.00 Total $0.00 | Total $0.00
our
Police Department
7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757
Paid by the Federal Income
Bageby, Gwendolyn h Y Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $19.40 $1,552.00 T $169.62 | Social Security $96.23 | Net Pay $1,197.69
our ax
i ) . " Check
Public Works Gross - - $1,552.00 Social Security $96.23 | Medicare $22.50 A - $1,197.69
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, X Empl
20X Medicare $22.50 | Total $118.73| ~ P ¢4670.73
Mackinac Island, MI Cost
49757
MI State Tax $65.96
Total $354.31
Paid by the Federal Income
Bradford, Justin h y Direct Deposit | Regular 84.00 $32.37 $2,719.08 | 457 Retirement $50.00 $413.76 T $183.14 | Social Security $176.57 | Net Pay $1,952.52
our ax
i : ) . " Check
Police Department Overtime 2.00 $48.91 $97.81 | Rent $334.62 Social Security $176.57 | Medicare $41.29 A - $1,952.52
moun
7374 Market St.,
Marke Night Shift _ Employer
Mackinac Island, Ml remium -- - $31.00 Medicare $41.29 | Total $217.86 . $3,479.51
49757 P
Rent - - $0.00 MI State Tax $109.75
Gross - - $2,847.89 Total $510.75
Paid by thi Federal |
Cowell, Ella ha' ythe Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $18.10 $1,448.00 Te eratincome $97.45 | Social Security $89.77 | Net Pay $1,178.24
our ax
: . . " Check
Public Works Gross -- - $1,448.00 Social Security $89.77 | Medicare $21.00 A ; $1,178.24
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, Empl
0% Medicare $21.00 | Total $110.77| P ¢4 55877
Mackinac Island, Ml Cost
49757
MI State Tax $61.54
11




Employee

Ricartien Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Section VII, Itemb.
%r/r;gloyee Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description E':‘m%gi g?ﬂﬁlﬁ{ion Description Amount Description Amount S REE T Amount
Total $269.76
Paid by the 457 Roth Federal Income
Davis, Joseph Y Direct Deposit | Regular 84.00 $28.38 $2,383.92 . $300.00 $368.01 $215.93 | Social Security $149.29 | Net Pay $1,363.13
hour Retirement Tax
Night Shift Check
Police Department 9 . - - $24.00 | Rent $242.31 Social Security $149.29 | Medicare $34.92 $1,363.13
premium Amount
7374 Market St.,
) ’ Employer
Mackinac Island, Ml Rent -- - $0.00 Medicare $34.92 | Total $184.21 . $2,960.14
49757
Gross - - $2,407.92 MI State Tax $102.34
Total $502.48
X . Paid by the . Federal Income X X
Dombroski, Dennis h Check | Regular 60.00 $61.16 $3,669.60 | 457 Retirement $250.00 $150.00 T $363.24 | Social Security $225.43 | Net Pay $2,600.70
our ax
; ; . . " Check
Engineering Gross - -- $3,669.60 | Aflac Pre Tax $33.60 Social Security $225.43 | Medicare $52.72 A ; $2,600.70
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, ' Employer
~0% Medicare $52.72 | Total $278.15[ PO $4,097.75
Mackinac Island, Ml Cost
49757
MI State Tax $143.91
Total $785.30
Salary/Eligibl
Doud, Margaret aary ,Igl © Check | Gross - - $0.00 Total $0.00 | Total $0.00
for overtime
Mayor
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, Ml
49757
Paid by the Federal |
Dziobak, Andrew | 10y Direct Deposit | Regular 84.00 $32.37 $2,719.08 | 457 Retirement $200.00 $353.48 | eratincome $268.37 | Social Security $166.22 | Net Pay $1,870.81
our ax
; . . " Check
Police Department Aflac After Tax - -- $0.00 | Aflac Pre Tax $38.22 Social Security $166.22 | Medicare $38.87 A : $1,870.81
moun
7374 Market St.,
X X Employer
Mackinac Island, Ml Gross - - $2,719.08 | Aflac After Tax $40.31 Medicare $38.87 | Total $205.09 — $3,277.65
49757
MI State Tax $96.28
Total $569.74
) Salary/No . : . Federal Income ) .
France, Trista i Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $28.18 $2,254.46 | 457 Retirement $10.00 T $213.07 | Social Security $137.22 | Net Pay $1,678.71
overtime ax
i . . " Check
Mayor's assistant Aflac After Tax - - $0.00 [ Aflac Pre Tax $41.34 Social Security $137.22 | Medicare $32.09 A ; $1,678.71
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, X Employer
K Gross - - $2,254.46 | Aflac After Tax $23.40 Medicare $32.09 | Total $169.31 s $2,423.77
Mackinac Island, MI Cost
49757
MI State Ta 118.63
X $ 12

217




Employee

Ricar=tian Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Section VII, Itemb.
%r/rr;gloyee Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Eg'fm’iii g?&'ﬁgﬁ{ion Description Amount Description Amount SO REE T Amount
Total $501.01
. " Salary/No ) . . Federal Income ) .
Gruits, Michael . Direct Deposit | Regular 84.00 $42.74 $3,589.99 | 457 Retirement $62.50 $559.20 T $513.01 | Social Security $236.89 | Net Pay $2,793.21
overtime ax
i ) . " Check
Police Department Rent - - $230.75 Social Security $236.89 | Medicare $55.40 A . $2,793.21
moun
7374 Market St.,
) ’ Employer
Mackinac Island, Ml Gross - - $3,820.74 Medicare $55.40 | Total $292.29 S $4,672.23
49757
MI State Tax $159.73
Total $965.03
X Paid by the X X . Federal Income X X
Kaminen, Cory h Direct Deposit | Regular 84.00 $30.83 $2,589.72 | 457 Retirement $45.00 $387.12 T $171.75| Social Security $160.13 | Net Pay $2,078.82
our ax
Night Shift Check
Police Department ot St - - $12.00 | Aflac Pre Tax $19.02 Social Security $160.13 | Medicare $37.45 | ~"°° $2,078.82
premium Amount
7342 Market St,
X X Employer
Mackinac Island, Ml Gross - - $2,601.72 Medicare $37.45 | Total $197.58 — $3,186.42
49757
MI State Tax $89.55
Total $458.88
Paid by the
Kuemin, Kassandra h e Direct Deposit | Gross - - $0.00 Total $0.00 | Total $0.00
our
Police Department
7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, Ml
49757
. Salary/No ) . . Federal Income . .
Leach, Danielle . Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35 | 457 Retirement $50.00 T $163.04 | Social Security $116.43 | Net Pay $1,087.39
overtime ax
) , ) ) ) ) Check
City Clerk's Office Rent - - $0.00 | Rent $346.15 Social Security $116.43 | Medicare $27.23 A . $1,087.39
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, X Empl
20X Gross - - $1,884.35 | Aflac Pre Tax $6.42 Medicare $27.23 | Total $143.66| PV g0 028,01
Mackinac Island, Ml Cost
49757
MI State Tax $87.69
Total $394.39
Salary/No 457 Roth Federal Income
Linn, Richard .y Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35 . $1,250.00 $169.66 | Social Security $116.83 | Net Pay $249.61
overtime Retirement Tax
i ) . " Check
City Treasurer Gross - -- $1,884.35 Social Security $116.83 | Medicare $27.32 A . $249.61
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, X Empl
20X Medicare $27.32 | Total $144.15| ~ PO g5 00850
Mackinac Island, MI Cost
49757
MI State Tax $70.93
Total $384.74 13

3/7




Employee

a/7

Bfoar=ten Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Section VII, Itemb.
%r/rr;gloyee Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Eg'fm’iii g?ﬂﬁlﬁ{ion Description Amount Description Amount SO REE T Amount
Paid by the Federal Income
Lipovsky I, David h Y Direct Deposit | Regular 53.00 $55.00 $2,915.00 | 457 Retirement $100.00 $150.00 T $185.18 | Social Security $180.73 | Net Pay $2,287.18
our ax
i i ) . " Check
Engineering Gross - - $2,915.00 Social Security $180.73 | Medicare $42.27 A ; $2,287.18
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, X Empl
20X Medicare $42.27 | Total $223.00| ~ P $3088.00
Mackinac Island, MI Cost
49757
MI State Tax $119.64
Total $527.82
Miedzianowski, Paid by the ) . Federal Income ’ .
Y Direct Deposit | Regular 84.00 $30.83 $2,589.72 | Rent $150.00 $249.96 | Social Security $158.88 | Net Pay $1,800.54
Dwayne hour Tax
Night Shift Check
Police Department 9 . - - $18.00 [ Aflac Pre Tax $45.15 Social Security $158.88 | Medicare $37.16 $1,800.54
premium Amount
7374 Market St., Employer
Mackinac Island, Ml Rent - -- $0.00 | Aflac After Tax $57.12 Medicare $37.16 | Total $196.04 Cosﬁ Y $2,803.76
49757
Aflac After Tax - - $0.00 MI State Tax $108.91
Gross - - $2,607.72 Total $554.91
Salary/No X X . Federal Income X X
Patay, Mary i Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $23.00 $1,840.34 | 457 Retirement $70.00 T $167.74 | Social Security $109.92 | Net Pay $1,316.64
overtime ax
R i Check
ecreation Aflac After Tax - - $0.00 | Aflac Pre Tax $67.40 Social Security $109.92 | Medicare $25.71| ~"°° $1,316.64
department Amount
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, Empl
0% Gross - - $1,840.34 | Aflac After Tax $10.56 Medicare $25.71 | Total $135.63[ P g9 97597
Mackinac Island, Ml Cost
49757
MI State Tax $72.37
Total $375.74
Paid by thi Federal |
Pereny, Kathryn ha' ythe Direct Deposit | Regular 44.50 $23.78 $1,058.21 Te eratincome $43.13 | Social Security $65.61 | Net Pay $889.16
our ax
; ; . . " Check
Engineering Gross - -- $1,058.21 Social Security $65.61 | Medicare $15.34 A ; $889.16
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, ) Employer
20X Medicare $15.34 | Total $80.95 | PO $1,139.16
Mackinac Island, MI Cost
49757
MI State Tax $44.97
Total $169.05
Paid by th
Rollins, Christine hal yhe Direct Deposit | Regular 23.00 $23.00 $529.00 Social Security $32.80 | Social Security $32.80 | Net Pay $466.05
our
. ) ) ) Check
City Clerk's Office Gross - -- $529.00 Medicare $7.67 | Medicare $7.67 A ; $466.05
moun
14




Employee

Rionrten Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Section VII, Itemb.
%r/rr;gloyee Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Eg'fm’iii g?&'ﬁgﬁ{ion Description Amount Description Amount SO REE T Amount
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, Employer
20X MI State Tax $22.48 | Total $40.47 | -TPOY $569.47
Mackinac Island, MI Cost
49757
Total $62.95
Paid by thi Federal |
Ross, Christian ha' ythe Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $21.46 $1,716.80 Te eralincome $129.71 | Social Security $106.44 | Net Pay $1,382.79
our ax
Check
Public Works Gross - -- $1,716.80 Social Security $106.44 | Medicare $24.90 A ; $1,382.79
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, ) Employer
20X Medicare $24.90 | Total $131.34 [ PO $1,848.14
Mackinac Island, MI Cost
49757
MI State Tax $72.96
Total $334.01
Paid by thi Federal |
Ruddle, Michael ha' ythe Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $29.90 $2,392.00 Te eratincome $248.82 | Social Security $148.30 | Net Pay $1,867.69
our ax
Check
Public Works Gross - -- $2,392.00 Social Security $148.30 | Medicare $34.68 A ; $1,867.69
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, ) Employer
20X Medicare $34.68 | Total $182.08[ PO $2,574.98
Mackinac Island, MI Cost
49757
MI State Tax $92.51
Total $524.31
Pai hi
Saleem, Hamza hald by the Direct Deposit | Gross - -- $0.00 Total $0.00 | Total $0.00
our
Police Department
7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757
Paid by the Federal Income
Schmidt, Jacob h e Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $17.50 $1,400.00 T $91.69 | Social Security $86.80 | Net Pay $1,141.71
our ax
Check
Public Works Gross - - $1,400.00 Social Security $86.80 | Medicare $20.30 A 0 $1,141.71
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, X Employer
: Medicare $20.30 | Total $107.10| -0 $1,507.10
Mackinac Island, MI Cost
49757
MI State Tax $59.50
Total $258.29
Paid by the Federal Income
St. Onge, Anne h by Direct Deposit | Regular 76.00 $23.02 $1,749.52 | 457 Retirement $25.00 T $164.12 | Social Security $105.26 | Net Pay $1,307.71
our ax
Check
Library Gross - - $1,749.52 | Aflac Pre Tax $51.72 Social Security $105.26 | Medicare $24.62 A 0 $1 Raz==
moun
15

5/7




Employee

Ricar=tien Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Section VII, Itemb.
%r/rr;gloyee Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Eg'fm’iii g?&'ﬁgﬁ{ion Description Amount Description Amount S REE T Amount
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, Empl
0% Medicare $24.62 | Total $120.88[ P g4 870.40
Mackinac Island, Ml Cost
49757
MI State Tax $71.09
Total $365.09
Paid by thi Federal |
Stafford, Audrey ha' ythe Direct Deposit | Regular 30.00 $15.34 $460.20 Te eratincome $5.00 | Social Security $28.53 | Net Pay $400.44
our ax
; . . " Check
Library Gross - -- $460.20 Social Security $28.53 | Medicare $6.67 A ; $400.44
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, ' Employer
~0% Medicare $6.67 | Total $35.20 | PO $495.40
Mackinac Island, Ml Cost
49757
MI State Tax $19.56
Total $59.76
Salary/Eligibl Federal |
Stakoe, Joseph FBYEIGO Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $13.08 $1,046.02 ederatincome $49.21 | Social Security $64.86 | Net Pay $872.33
for overtime Tax
: . . " Check
City Assessor Gross - -- $1,046.02 Social Security $64.86 | Medicare $15.16 A ; $872.33
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, Empl
0% Medicare $15.16 | Total $80.02 | - "POYeT gy 126.04
Mackinac Island, Ml Cost
49757
MI State Tax $44.46
Total $173.69
Wisch 8 Paid by thi X X Federal | X X
isehmeyer aidby the Direct Deposit | Regular 64.00 $20.00 $1,280.00 ederatincome $77.29 | Social Security $79.36 | Net Pay $1,050.39
Mckenna hour Tax
; . . " Check
Police Department Gross - -- $1,280.00 Social Security $79.36 | Medicare $18.56 A ; $1,050.39
moun
7374 Market St., M State Employer
Mackinac Island, MI Medicare $18.56 | Unemployment $60.16 Cosi Y $1,438.08
49757 Tax
MI State Tax $54.40 | Total $158.08
Total $229.61
. Federal Income X .
Payroll Totals Regular 1654.50 $27.60 $45,671.36 | 457 Retirement $862.50 $2,013.56 T $3,940.13 | Social Security $2,838.50 | Net Pay $32,833.46
ax
. . . . Check
Overtime 2.00 $48.91 $97.81 | Rent $1,073.08 Social Security $2,838.50 | Medicare $663.83 A : $32,833.46
moun
MI Stat
Night Shift 457 Roth _ ate Employer
R -- - $85.00 X $1,550.00 $368.01 | Medicare $663.83 | Unemployment $60.16 $52,028.98
premium Retirement Cost
Tax
Rent - - $230.75 | Aflac Pre Tax $302.87 MI State Tax $1,889.16 | Total $3,562.49
Rent -- - $0.00 | Aflac After Tax $131.39 Total $9,331.62
16

6/7




Employee

Dioar=tien Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Section VII, Itemb.
Employee P - Employee Employer P P DesTrpTo
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Deduction Contribution Description Amount Description Amount n Amount
Aflac After Tax - $0.00
Gross - $46,084.92

717

17




Section IX, Itema.

MacxkiNac IsLAND

PranninG CommissioN * Historic DistricT COMMISSION * BUILDING DEPARTMENT

November 19, 2024

Mayor Doud and City Council
City of Mackinac Island

7358 Market St.

Mackinac Island, MI 49757

Dear Mayor and City Council:

At the meeting of the Planning Commission on November 12, 2024, there was discussion on the
size of the house modules proposed by Cheryl Jaquiss for her new home. Per the City of
Mackinac Island Motor Vehicle Ordinance, the maximum allowed size of a module is 14” x 44°.
The applicant is proposing modules 56°, 52’ and 48’ long, which is not allowed by our
Ordinance. The concern from one of the Planning Commission members was the applicant
would be using a variance for financial gain, or does the Council feel there are other
reasons/concerns that would suffice for approval of a variance.

The Commission wanted to bring their concern to the attention of the City Council so they were
aware of the issue when reviewing any vehicle permits for the project. The Commission agreed
that the modules could be made to be shorter to comply with the Ordinance, and the contractor
stated they are longer so they can “...get on and off the island as quickly as possible.”.

Sincerely,
d’fdﬂ[ ﬁ/uﬁzwﬁf
Katie Pereny f

Secretary, City of Mackinac Island Planning Commission

7358 Market Street, PO Box 455 ¢ Mackinac Island, Ml 49757-0455 18

(906) 847-4035 Office e (906) 847-6430 Fax



City Clerk

Section XI, Itema.

—=
From: Mayor's Assistant
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 10:53 AM
To: City Clerk
Subject: FW: City DPW Health Plan Renewal
Attachments: City of Mackinac Island 1.1.2025 Renewal - City and DPW.pdf

Good afternoon Danielle,

Agenda Item Please and Thank you for the November 25" meeting.

2025 Medical and Dental increases*

City of Mackinac Island health insurance increase of (12.40%)
DPW health insurance increase of (15.31%)

METLIFE Dental combined increase of (5%)

2024 Medical and Dental increases for comparison*

City of Mackinac Island health insurance increase of (9.09%)
DPW health insurance increase of (8.24%)

METLIFE Dental combined increase of (5%)

| have checked with our accountant and her other clients are saying the same about
their rates. | have also talked with the City Clerk, there was a post on her MML page
that insurances are going up for everyone. It is the recommendation of the Mayor’s
office to accept the above 2025 rates for medical and dental. | have heard from the
DPW and they are on board to accept the rates as presented.

***To the City's budget what that looks like is an increase for the first quarter of roughly
$8,000.00 that is not budgeted.

Thank you,

Mayor’s Assistant

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market Street

P.O. Box 455

Mackinac Island, Ml 49757
assistant@cityofmi.org
(906) 847-6556 (office)
(906) 847-6430 (fax)

19




RENEWAL SUMMARY - DPW
Customer Name: City of Mackinac Island
Contract/Group #: 007003463-0003

Renewal Date; 1/1/2025 ‘/i\ AC R l S u R EO

Group Health Options: Current Plan Reimbursed Plan
Deductible - 5000/16000 500/1000
Coinsurance % 30% 0%
Coinsurance Max 1350/2700 -0
Prescription 20/60/100/20%/25% 20/60/100/20%/25%
90 Day Supply . MOPD 3x-$10 - MOPD 3x-$10
OV/SP/CH/UC/ER 30/50/30/60/150 25/25/0/0/50
Out of Pocket Max 6350/12700 - 6350/12700

Notes:

Plan Design: Simply Blue HRA PPO Platinum Acrisure Seamless HRA

simplyblue® | A ACRISURE
Totalt| # Current Rates Renewal Rates
Single 8 8 $652.76 $751.71
=4l Double 11 $1,566.62 $1,804.10
LE) Family 2 |2 $1,958.28 $2,255.13
‘-'E-' 11 |11

Total Annual Cost: $128,463 $147,936

Cost Change from Current: 819,473

% Difference from Current: 15.16%

Total#| # Current Rates Renewal Rates
8 8 $84.69 $98.76
1|1 $168.31 $196.28
2 |2 204.16 $238.07
1 |11
Total Annual Cost: $15,049 $17,550

2,500
16.61%

Cost Change from Current:
‘% Difference from Current:

Rotes Include Fully Insured Premium Illi:tr:;f/e II:Z::a“t’iavle
& HRA tllustrative Rates.
# Cost Cost
Single 8 $737.45 $850.47
fagll Double 1 $1,734.93 $2,000.38
= Family 2 $2,162.44 $2,493.20
) 1 |1
g Annual Total Cost: $143,513 5165486
Sl Cost Change Jrom Current: 521,974
% Difference from Current: 15.31%
COMBINED CURRENT COST $143,513
COMBINED RENEWAL COST $165,486
COST CHANGE $21,974
% CHANGE 15.31%
2025 PA152 Calculations Hard 20%
Annual Hard Cap: Cap Cost
Single $7,718.26 Single $231.19 $170.09
Two Person 5$16,141.28 Double $554.85 $400.08
Family $21,049.85 Family $693.57 $498.64
- Rates indludk taxes, fees and
- All carriers reserve the right to adjust rates if any of th used in th i incorrect.
- Allcarriers reserve the right 1o adjust rates i there s a +/- 10% change in enrolment, demogrnhlsor contratt mix, or change In benefits.
 Final rates based on actua! This is only a brief summary of benefits, i is not @ contract.
- Additiona! limitations and exclusi apply. If theres a de s documant any applicable plan document, the plan document will contral,

- Census based on most current membership numbers available.

- Administrative fees may apply.

- Pre-existing condltions, partcipation rule, and medical underwriting rules may appy prior o final rates (not ncluced above).

In-| for out of network.

- All benefit ch. ib I, Excepti pply with prior und f union cantract.

- Michigan public employers must camply with PA 152, Publicly Funded Heahh [ Act, Assi h PA 152 available upon request, Public employers who opt out of PA 152
should notify their representative
~ Please allow a minimum of 45-60 days for a benefit change {varies based on carrlers}
- This is not a binder of coverage, please do not cancel current coverage untl final spproval s given by new carrler.

- HRA and/or Rx lliustrative rates are not @ guarantee of performance. Resulis may vary,

b t be higher ctual medical premium
 Acrisure kot responsible for typographical errors.

Authorized independent agent for Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan and Blue Care Networkof Michigan

Section X,

Iltema.

20




RENEWAL SUMMARY - City Employees
Customer Name: City of Mackinac Island

Contract/Group #: 007003463-0002 A\ AC R I S u R E®

Renewal Date: 1/1/2025

rrent Plan Reimbursed Plan

Group Health Optif)né:
Deductible 5000/ 10000 1000/2000
Coinsurance % 30% 0%
Coinsurance Max -1350/2700 0
Prescription 20/60/100/20%/25% 20/60/100/20%/25%
90 Day Supply MOPD 3x-$10 -~ MOPD 3x-$10
OV/SP/CH/UC/ER 30/50/30/60/150 25/25/0/0/50
Out of Pocket Max 6350/12700 6350/12700
Notes:
Plan Design: . Simply Blue HRA PPO Platinum Acrisure Seamless HRA
.

simplyblue A\ ACRISURE

Total#| # Current Rates Renewal Rates

Single 8 8 . $624.08 $698.98
=3 Double 3 |3 $1,497.79 $1,677.55
E Family 5 |5 $1.87224 $2,096.94
E 16 | 16

Total Annual Cost: $226,167 $253,310

Cost Change from Current: 827,144

% Difference from Current: 12.00%

Total#| # Current Rates Renewal Rates
single 8 |8 $69.95 $81.57
Double 3 3 $132.94 $155.03
Family 5 |5 $159.94 $186.51

16 | 16
Total Annual Cost: $21,098 $24,603

Cost Change from Current: $3,505
% Difference from Current: 16.61%

Rates Include Fully Insured Premium |II(1:.| :::tr;ze II:‘ues:fa“t’iavle
& HRA Hlustrative Rates.
8 Cost Cost
Single 8 $694.03 $780.55
faglll Couble 3 $1,630.73 $1,832.58
= Family 5 $2,032.18 $2,283.45
= 16
g Annual Total Cost: $247,264 $277,913
b Cost Change from Current: $30,649
% Difference from Current: 12.40%
COMBINED CURRENT COSI'— $247,264
COMBINED RENEWAL COST $277,913
COST CHANGE $30,649
% CHANGE 12.40%
2025 PA152 Calculations Hard 20%
Annual Hard Cap: Cap Cost
Single $7,718.26 Single $172.45 $156.11
Two Person $16,141.28 Double $413.88 $366.52
Family 5$21,049.85 Family $517.35 $456.69
DISCLA H Please reaq prio . d g d o »
- Rates include estimated federaland state taxes, feas and assessments.
- All carriers reserve the right to adjust rates if any of the ions used in the quoting
- All carriers reservethe righ to adust ates f there Is  +/< 10% change in enrollment, demographicsor cantract mix, or change in benefis.
- Final rates. based on actual group and participation. This is only a brief summary of benefits, it is not a contract.
- Additionat limitations and exclusi apply. (f there k a discrepancy this daturment and any appliatie pian document. e plan document will control.

- Census based an most current membership numbers avallable.
- Administrative fees may apply.
- Pre-existing conditiors, partcipation ules, and edical underwiting vies may appy priorto fina rates (ot includes above).
I y. ific plan benefit for ou( of network.
- All benefit ch applywith prior Funion contract.
- Michigan public employers musl nomply with PA 152, Publicly Funded Health Insurance Act. Assistance with PA 152 (alwlaﬂons available upen request. Public employers who opt out of PA 152
should notify their representative
- Please allow a minimum of 45-60 days for a benefit change {varies based on carriers)
- Thisis not a binder of coverage, please do not cancel current coverage until final approval is given by new carrier.
- HRA andfor Rx lllustrative rates are not a guarantee of performance. Results may vary.
- Employee cast share cannot be higher than actual medical premium
- Acrisure is not responsible for typographical errors,

Authorized independent agent for Blue Crass Blue Shield of Michigan and Blue Care Netwaork of Michigan

Section X,

Iltema.

21




DENTAL SUMMARY
Customer Name: City of Mackinac Island

Contract/Group #: 7003463 /\ ACRISURE’

Renewal Date: 1/1/2025

Group Options: . ' ) Current Plan

Section XI, Itema.

-Class | - 80%
Class. Il ] 50%
Class 11l - 50%
Class IV : 50% ($1,000 Lifetime Max)
Annual Maximum $1,000
Deductible ' $25 /875
Notes: Pediatric $375 / $750
Plan Design: MetLife
B MetlLife
Total Current Renewal
Enrolled Monthly Monthly
Cost Cost
Single 17 $28.19 $29.60
Two Person 4 $67.65 $71.03
Family 7 $84.57 $88.80
28
Total Annual Cost: $16,102 $16,907
Cost Change From Current: 5805
% Change from Current: 5.00%
DISCLAIMERS < Please read prior to making any decision >

- Rates include estimated federal and state taxes, fees and assessments.

- All carriers reserve the right to adjust rates if any of the assumptions or calculations used in the quoting process are incorrect.

- All carriers reserve the right to adjust rates if there is a +/- 10% change in enroflment, demographics or contract mix, or change in
benefits.

- Final rates are determined by the underwriting carrier based on actual group enrollment and participation. This is only a brief summary
of benefits, it is not a contract.

- Additional limitations and exclusions may apply. If there is a discrepancy between this document and any applicable plan document,
the plan document will control.

- Census based on most current membership numbers available.

- Administrative fees may apply.

- Pre-existing conditions, participation rules, and medical underwriting rules may apply prior to final rates (not included above).

- Plan design above shows In-Network comparisons only. See specific plan benefit summary sheets for out of network.

- All benefit changes are subject to underwriting approval. Exceptions may apply with prior underwriting approval of union contract.
- Michigan public employers must comply with PA 152, Publicly Funded Health Insurance Act. Assistance with PA 152 calculations
available upon request. Public employers who opt out of PA 152 should notify their representative

- Please allow a minimum of 45-60 days for a benefit change (varies based on carriers)

- This is not a binder of coverage, please do not cance! current coverage until final approval is given by new carrier.

- HRA and/or Rx lllustrative rates are not a guarantee of performance. Results may vary.

- Employee cost share cannot be higher than actual medical premium

- Acrisure is not responsible for typographical errors.

Authorized independent agent for Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan and Blue Care Network of Michigan

22




Section Xl, Itemb.

MackiNAc ISLAND

Pranning CommissioN * Historic DistricT COMMISSION * BUILDING DEPARTMENT

November 15, 2024 j 7
= -Oﬁaa (

City of Mackinac Island City Council
Mayor Margaret M. Doud
City Council Members

Dear Mackinac Island City Council,

Crescencia May submitted an application to the Planning Commission for a lot split on parcel iD# 051-
575-069-00, 1395 Cadotte Avenue.

At the regular meeting of the Mackinac Island Planning Commission held on Tuesday, Novernber 12,
2024, at 3:00 p.m., there was a Motion made and supported to recommend to the City Council the
approval of the requested lot split based on it meeting the requirement of Article 10, Section 10.4,A, and
that the applicant would need to present a new survey to City Council with the lot changes meeting the
50’ requirement, the encroachments being removed by May 1, 2025, and that City Council guarantees in
some way that the encroachments are removed. The six members present voted yea.

Sincerely,

Ay @QMW

Katie Pereny
Mackinac Island Planning Commission Secretary

enclosures

7358 Market Street, PO Box 455 e Mackinac Island, Ml 49757-0455 23

(906) 847-4035 Office * (906) 847-6430 Fax



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND
PLANNING COMMISSION & BUILDING DEPARMErT
APPLICATION FOR ZONING ACTION

r'D“EGEBVEJﬁ\

Section Xl, Itemb.

0cT 21 204

U

8

- www, cityofmi.org kep@cityofmi.org 906-847-6190 PO Box 455 Mackinac Island, Ml 49757

APPLICANT NAME & CONTACT INFORMATION:
. Larry Rellinger
314 Howard Street
Petoskey, M1 49770
2318386050 larry@rellinger.com

Phone Number ‘Email Address

Property Owner & Mailing Address (If Different From Applicant)

MAY CRESCENCIA E
PO BOX 483
MACKINAC ISLAND, M1 49757-0483

[

Piease compieie boih sides of appiicaiion.

The Fee and five {5) copies of the application, plans
and all required documents must be submitted to
the Zoning Administrator fourteen (14) days prior to

the scheduled Planning Commission Meeting.

File No._u0a4- pld n74

Exhibit_ A

Date_ |02 ;Lf

Initials kP
N |

Is The Proposed Project Part of a Condominium Association? 0
Is The Proposed Project Within a Historic Preservation District? Yes
Applicant’s Interest in the Project (If not the Fee-Simple Owner): No
Is the Proposed Structure Within Any Area That The FAA Regulates Airspace? No
Is a Variance Required? No
Are REU’s Required? How Many? No _/

Type of Action Requested:
Standard Zoning Permit
Special Land Use
Planned Unit Development

_X___ Other__Lot Split

Property Information:

A. Property Number {(From Tax Statement):___ 051-575-069-00

Appeal of Planning Commission Decision
Ordinance Amendment/Rezoning
Ordinance Interpretation

B. Legal Description of Property:_ ASSESSOR'S PLAT NO 4 HOUSE AND LOT 16 EXC COMM AT NE COR OF
LOT 16 BLK 5 TH N 57 DEG 37'W 111.5 FT TH S 38 DEG 34'W ALONG WLY LINE OF LOT 16 90 FT TO PT OF BEG
TH CON'T S 38 DEG 34'W 65 FT TO S LINE OF LOT TH NW'LY ALONG S LINE TO SW COR OF LOT TH N 38 DEG

34'E 65 FT TH SELY TO POB

Address of Property:__1395 CADOTTE AVE Mackinac Island, Ml

Zoning District:__MD Market
Site Plan Checklist Completed & Attached:

Sketch Plan Attached:

Site Plan Attached: (Comply With Section 20.04 of the Zoning Ordinance)

IOmMmo O

Architectural Plan Attached:

L Association Documents Attached (Approval of project, etc.):

L

FAA Approval Documents Attached:_NA

K. Photographs of Existing and Adjacent Structures Attached:

24




Section Xl, Itemb.

Proposed Construction/Use:

A. Proposed Construction:
New Building Alteration/Addition to Existing Building

_X___ Other, Specify Revovation

B. Use of Existing and Proposed Structures and Land:
Existing Use (If Non-conforming, explain nature of use and non-conformity):.
__MD Market
Proposed Use:

C. If Vacant:
Previous Use:
Proposed Use:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
COUNTY OF MACKINAC ) ss.

AFFIDAVIT

The applicant agrees that the permit applied for, if granted, is issued on the representation made herein and
that the permit issued may be revoked without further notice on any breach of representation or conditions.

The applicant further understands that any permit issued on this application will not grant any right of privilege
to erect any structure or to use any premises described for any purposes or in any manner prohibited by the Zoning
Ordinance, or by other codes or ordinances or regulations of the City of Mackinac Island.

The Applicant further agrees to furnish evidence of the following before a permit will be granted:

A. Proof of ownership of the property; and/or other evidence establishing legal status to use the
land in the manner indicated on the application.

B. Proof that all required federal, state, county, and city licenses or permits have been either
applied for or acquired.

C. Other information with respect to the proposed structure, use, lot and adjoining property as

may be required by the Zoning Administrator in accord with provisions of the Mackinac Island
Zoning Ordinance.

The Applicant further agrees to notify the Zoning Administrator when construction reaches the stage of
inspection stated on the permit, if granted. Upon completion of construction to the structure(s) or land the
Zoning Administrator shall inspect the premises for compliance with the Mackinac Island Zoning Ordinance and
the terms of this permit. Upon determination of compliance, an occupancy permit may be issued. Itis further
understood that pursuant to the City of Mackinac Island Zoning Ordinance, No. 479 and amendments, adopted
November 2013, unless a substantial start on the construction is made within one year, unless construction is
completed within one and one-half years from the date of issuance of the permit, this permit shall come under
review by the Planning Commission and may either be extended or revoked.

The undersigned affirms that he/she or they is (are) the applicant and the Larry Rellinger: applicant, May:
Owner (specify: owner, Lessee, Architect/Engineer,Contractor or other type of interest) involved in the application and
that the answers and statements herein attached are in all respects true and correct to the best of his, her or their

25




Section Xl, Itemb.

knowledge and belief. The applicant hereby further affirms that he/she or they has read the foregoing and understands
the same. If the applicant is other than the owner, then a notarized affidavit from the owner, giving the applicant
permission to seek the requested zoning action on their behalf, shall also be submitted with this application.

Freoreme ic P4 Ma,q_ SIGNATURES
Signature Signature

CRESCENCI E MAY

Please Print Name Please Print Name

Signed and sworn to before me on the & \ day of (\ O}O l’)ef ) m@ L.)
K. RICKLEY, Notary Public m\ QDQ/L)\
Mackinac County, State of Michigan

Acting in the County of Mackinac Notary Public

My Commission Expires: 10/21/2025 .
\\\C)\CX;W\(\M, County, Michigan
My commission expires:_ | O]\ ]&O?QQ)

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Zoning Permit Issued:
Inspection Record:
Inspection Date Inspector Comments
1,
2.
3.
Occupancy Permit Issued Revised October 2023
OFFICE USE ONLY
<%
FILE NUMBER: MDY (19 -n Y e 26 00
pate: (O -3 Aq CHECK NOi_R (o | INITIALS: K\O Revised October 2023

26




E @ Section Xl, Itemb.

! {l

Dy pr———
RS —

> T AN

File No. M3 09 o4
Exhibit £ —
Date_ /o2 a-;_';f -

Initials__ p

27




Section Xl, Itemb.

28




Section Xl, Itemb.

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY
LEGEND:

1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN FEET AND DECIMALS THEREOF.

2. 7"9% = 1/2” BARS WITH IDENTIFICATION CAPS HAVE BEEN SET UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.

3. = DESCRIBED BOUNDARY LINE.

4. ALL BEARINGS ARE RELATIVE AND REFERENCED TO MICHIGAN STATE PLANE

COORDINATES, CENTRAL ZONE, INTERNATIONAL FEET.

/
\\\/ /
/
N /
/
/
R /
2 \—NE CORNER/
FOUND
I LOT 16, BLOCK 5
s IRON 30095 FOUND/ IRON 30095
= /
<C
NS s /
&> /
> /
PART OF &
LOT 16 & /
N
FOUND BLOCK 5 S
IRON 30095 K] /
& /
& //
&
&/
< /
/
/

FOUND IRON 56788 / /

PARENT PARCEL DESCRIPTION — A parcel of land in part of Private Claim No. 7, City of Mackinac
Island, Mackinac County, Michigan, being described as: Assessor's Plat No. 4 House and Lot 16,
Block 5; EXCEPT commencing at the Northeast corner of Lot 16, Block 5, thence N57°37°W, 111.5;
thence S38°34'W along the Westerly line of Lot 16, 90’ to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing
S38°34'W, 65’ to the South line of Lot 16; thence Northwesterly along South line to the Southwest
corner of Lot 16; thence N38°34’E, 65’; thence Southeasterly to the Point of Beginning.

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY:

[, the undersigned, being a Licensed Land Surveyor, hereby certify that | have surveyed and mapped
the above parcel of land, that the positional precision of each corner is within the limits accepted

by the practice of professional surveying and that | have complied with the regulations of P.A. 132
of 1970 as amended.

Jason Caverson, PS 5-9-24

Registration No. 46658

BOOK #: PAGE #: SEC. . T40N , R3W
DRAWN BY: JscC COMPUTED BY: JsC |JOB #: GSUB853—-01G—002
CHECKED BY: JLH |[SURVEYED BY: JLH |SHEET: 1 OF 3

FOR: WADE
TRIM

LARRY RELLINGER 4241 0d US 27 S., Suite 1
PO Box 618

Gaylord, MI 49734
989.732.3584

www.wadetrim.com

29

AG—10246

© Wade Trim Group, Inc.




Section Xl, Itemb.

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY
LEGEND:

1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN FEET AND DECIMALS THEREOF.

2. "% = 1/2” BARS WITH IDENTIFICATION CAPS HAVE BEEN SET UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.
3. = DESCRIBED BOUNDARY LINE.
4. ALL BEARINGS ARE RELATIVE AND REFERENCED TO MICHIGAN STATE PLANE
COORDINATES, CENTRAL ZONE, INTERNATIONAL FEET.
\\ \\\
SET IRON 2’ SW DUE
TO RETAINING WALL 400% >
~ ‘”’é}v S
43 ~ /
FOUND IRON 15410 W, ~
6%6
(/0)
N /
/
/
= 's\_ /
o N 5 B
~  [RON 30095 AND THE P.0.B OF
= LOT 16A FOUND
A S IRON 30095
/
EXISTING /
HOUSE /

/7 (%) &
/ BLOCK 5 & $ /
FOUND / / N4 S y
IRON 30095\4 LOT 16A SERN
0.29 ACRES o
’ Q‘S’ /
& /

_ S /
S/B — SETBACK 4{5%& 20 /
“«*;1/ /
FOUND IRON 56788—", //
/ /
LOT 16A —

A parcel of land in part of Private Claim No. 7, City of Mackinac Island,
Mackinac County, Michigan being part of Lot 16, Block 5, Assessor’'s Plat No. 4
and described as: BEGINNING at the Northeast corner of said Lot 16; thence
S32°29°33"W, 168.43" along the Easterly line of said Lot 16 to the South line of
said Lot 16; thence N58°02°44"W, 59.20" along said South line of Lot 16; thence
N31°53'32"E, 83.08"; thence N58°02'44”W, 34.00°; thence N31°53'32"E, 78.02" to
the North line of said Lot 16; thence S62°27'17”E, 95.25" along said North line
of said Lot 16 to the to the Point of Beginning, containing 0.29 acres.

BOOK #: PAGE #: SEC. . T40N , R3W

DRAWN BY: JsC |COMPUTED BY: JsC |JOB #:  GSU6853—01G—002

CHECKED BY: JWH |SURVEYED BY: JtH |SHEET: 2 OF 3

FOR: WADE
TRIM

LARRY RELLINGER 4241 0d US 27 S., Suite 1
PO Box 618

Gaylord, MI 49734
989.732.3584

www.wadetrim.com

AG—10246

© Wade Trim Group, Inc.

30




Section Xl, Itemb.

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY
LEGEND:

1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN FEET AND DECIMALS THEREOF.

2. 7"9% = 1/2” BARS WITH IDENTIFICATION CAPS HAVE BEEN SET UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.

3. = DESCRIBED BOUNDARY LINE.

4. ALL BEARINGS ARE RELATIVE AND REFERENCED TO MICHIGAN STATE PLANE
COORDINATES, CENTRAL ZONE, INTERNATIONAL FEET.

0'400 \\
~
& e, ~
S@,/ ’V(/@ \\ /
’VG?. '?O’V 43.5 \\ /
\?>', 2 D, V4
N2y Wy C s B
77, €y {
95 77 0 Y /
N 585: \'2\9" A 4/4// /
P.0.B. LOT 16B e 4, //
R /
£ / /
i / \—NE CORNER
. / LOT 16, BLOCK 5
/ FOUND IRON 30095
L / /
<C
N> / //
/ o
LOT 16B N /
EXISTING 0.12 ACRES / L /
HOUSE ’ / K /
/&
FOUND / . /
IRON 30095 / XY Y
BLOCK 5 / &
/ é)@‘ /
/ &
N S
SET IRON 1’ NORTH ~ / /
FROM TRUE POSTIION N / /
DUE TO RETAINING WALL S/B - SETBACK ) / Y,
IR
FOUND IRON 56788—" //
/ /
LOT 16B —

A parcel of land in part of Private Claim No. 7, City of Mackinac Island,
Mackinac County, Michigan being part of Lot 16, Block 5, Assessor's Plat No. 4
and described as: Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Lot 16; thence
N62°27'17"W, 95.25" along the North line of said Lot 16 to the POINT OF
BEGINNING; thence S31°53'32"'W, 78.02"; thence S58°02'44"E, 34.00°; thence
S31°53°32”"W, 83.08" to the South line of said Lot 16; thence N58°02'44"W,
50.00" along said South line; thence N31°53’32"E, 159.87° to the North line of
said Lot 16; thence S62°27'17"E, 16.05" along said North line of Lot 16 to the
Point of Beginning, containing 0.12 acres.

BOOK #: PAGE #: SEC. . T40N , R3W

DRAWN BY: JsC |COMPUTED BY: JsC |JOB #:  GSU6853—01G—002

CHECKED BY: JWH |SURVEYED BY: JtH |SHEET: 3 OF 3

FOR: WADE
TRIM

LARRY RELLINGER 4241 0d US 27 S., Suite 1
PO Box 618
Gaylord, MI 49734

989.732.3584

www.wadetrim.com

31

AG—10246

© Wade Trim Group, Inc.




Section Xl, Itemb.

Lot Split Form

Submitted by: Crescencia E. May
Date Submitted: October 16, 2024
Owner Name: Crescencia E. May
Parcel Number: 49-051-575-069-00
Brief Description of Proposed Split:

See attached: a) Resolution; b) Surveys; and c) legal opinion provided to Mackinac
Island Realty.

Parcel Numbers & New Descriptions OR attach documentation of correct
description (RE: Survey, Real Estate Summary or Map):

See attached: a) Resolution; b) Surveys; and c) legal opinion provided to Mackinac
Island Realty.

Please check all boxes that apply:
[] Retaining Ownership
[ ] Change in ownership/Waiting on deed

[_] Five Year Property Tax Certificate (preceding the date of the form) from
County Treasurer Attached. Per House Bill No. 4055 Effective 09/16/2019

The following section to be completed by the reviewer.

Date Received:

Date Reviewed:

Mackinac County Equalization 1lof1l

32




Section Xl, Itemb.

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Mackinac Island, held the day of
, 2024, at P.M., the following resolution was offered by
Council-person and second by Council-person

Pursuant to the request of Crescencia E. May (owner) for property located on Cadotte Avenue,
with common address 1395 Cadotte Ave., Mackinac Island, M1 49757, to divide into two parcels and
assign new tax identifications numbers to each.

BE IT RESOLVED, that pursuant to Section 263 of the Land Division Act of 1967 (Subdivision
Control), as amended, the following parcel, as legally described below, may be divided and result in two
child parcels, as legally described below, all being situated in the City of Mackinac Island, County of
Mackinac, State of Michigan:

Parent Parcel:

PARENT PARCEL DESCRIPTION -~ A parcel of loand in part of Private Claim No. 7, City of Mackinac
Island, Mackinac County, Michigan, being described as: Assessor's Plat No. 4 House and Lot 16,
Block 5; EXCEPT commencing ot the Northeast corner of Lot 16, Block 5, thence N57°37'W, 111.5;
thence S38°34'W along the Westerly line of Lot 16, 90' to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing
S38°34'W, 65" to the South line of Lot 16; thence Northwesterly along South line to the Southwest
corner of Lot 16; thence N38°34’E, 65’; thence Southeosterly to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 17,859.6 square feet of land.

Child Parcel 1:

LOT 16A -

A parcel of land in part of Private Claim No. 7, City of Mackinac Island,
Mackinac County, Michigan being part of Lot 16, Block 5, Assessor’'s Plat No. 4
and described as: BEGINNING at the Northeast corner of said Lot 16; thence
S32°29'33"W, 168.43" along the Easterly line of said Lot 16 to the South line of
said Lot 16; thence N58°02°'44"'W, 59.20° along said South line of Lot 16; thence
N31°53'32"'E, 83.08"; thence N58°02'44"'W, 34.00’; thence N31°53'32"E, 78.02" to
the North line of said Lot 16; thence S62°27°17"E, 95.25" along said North line
of said Lot 16 to the to the Point of Beginning, containing 0.29 acres.

Containing 12,632.4 square feet of land.

33




Section Xl, Itemb.

Child Parcel 2:

LOT 16B —

A parcel of land in part of Private Claim No. 7, City of Mackinac Island,
Mackinac County, Michigan being part of Lot 16, Block 5, Assessor's Plat No. 4
and described as: Commencing ot the Northeast corner of said Lot 16; thence
N62°27°17"'W, 95.25" along the North line of said Lot 16 to the POINT OF
BEGINNING; thence S31°53'32"'W, 78.02"; thence S58°02'44"E, 34.00"; thence
S31953'32"”"W, 83.08' to the South line of said Lot 16; thence N58°02'44"'W,
50.00" along said South line; thence N31°53'32"E, 159.87' to the North line of
said Lot 16; thence S62°27°17"'E, 16.05" along said North line of Lot 16 to the
Point of Beginning, containing 0.12 acres.

Containing 5,227.2 square feet of land.

34




Section Xl, Itemb.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the authorized split in said Parent Parcel, resulting in Child Parcel 1
and Child Parcel 2, as legally described herein, shall not be further split absent approval from the City of
Mackinac Island.

Those voting “Yes”

Those voting “No”

City of Mackinac Island:

By: Danielle Leach, Its Clerk

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
:SS
County of Mackinac )

On , 2024, 1, Danielle Leach, acting Clerk for the City of Mackinac Island, do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Village
Council at a meeting held on , 2024, the original of which is on file in my office.
Public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in compliance with Act No. 267, Public Acts of
Michigan, 1976, as amended.

35




City of Mackinac Island Telephone:| Section XI, Itemc.

P.O. Box 455 Fax: TOUTOTT U OU
Mackinac [sland, Ml 49757 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org

APPLICATION FOR BUSINESS LICENSE

Plegsg indicate the type of business license you are applying for. Check only one:
: New Business {A business located within the City which was not licensed the previous year.)
v Renewal Business (A business licensed the previous year and identical to previously approved license.)
" Off-lsland Business (A business operating within the City but not physically located within the City.)

Name of Business: Q &_B___Q)L,"L_L\d _]_ch MQm_tTm
Name of Owner, Agent, or Manager | mJC,V\ MQ Gn.u eSS

. PeXashey D1 LTI |
Telephone No: | S - B38| clgLD

City, State, & Zip: | s & Fax No..

Type of Business: L\ el AR ell Email Address: ummmm_;

State of Michigan Sales Tax Number / Social Security or FEIN: | AR~ A5 3R\ (o

A ]
Is this business a licensed trade regulated by the State of Michigan (contractor, architect, etc) Yes T No_ i
(if yes, please include a copy of your state license certificate)

Horse or bicycle related businesses please include a copy of your certificate of liability insurance.

SIGNAGE: NUMBER OF SIGNS R
List the number and describe the type and location of all signs. (Refer to the City’s Sign and Outdoor Merchandise Display
Ordinance for guidance.) Also, check whether each sign is new or existing.

NEW EXISTING [ IYPE&LOCATION. . .

The following information is required for all businesses. If there are any changes to existing signage or new signage, please fill out a Sign Permit
Application and provide drawings, sketches, and/or photos for each sign; showing all pertinent signage details.

| affirm that the information provided in this application is true and | have the authority to provide such information.
Applicant's Signature Date éigned
Make checks payable to the City of Mackinac Island

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS AREA ~ CITY USE ONLY

Date Recd:_ A\ JVesnlie r |8, 034 Fee Rec'd: Check No.
Council Action Date: /24~ c‘“-:L Approved Denied License No._ &2 ‘-tL 35 R 118




| Section XI, ltemd.

Permit No. "?4’ 3/5

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: () €, Ldino S Permit Fee: PR 152
Contact Name: { )icWy Mﬁ G essS Date: _1 | ‘ | '.lIB
Address: 104U LN dnecd A ciy:_Detosiney

State: (Y )\ Zip: UGF I Fax# ~

Phone # _ 3\ ~RIS - |198(0  Email Address: ngb,“m,% o B ©outbok

Work Site: | 2 1t M warion Sk,
Reason Vehicle is Needed: \‘)\M GC. L\_\O{Yf_‘,ﬁ}

Vehicle Description: \__)'\'Cr\ Xnle Troctor
Make -, Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date:’Dec. !%‘H" Total Days of Usage: N

What Boat Line & Dock: C,U" aele Q—CEI_C') Dt j lp)ﬁ’r‘\‘dh Lond, DS

Proposed Travel Route:

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: %—%(M Date: \” 11 , 24

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityvofmi.ore
City Use: Application Received: // - /& - 024 Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: /- 25" ;E'L Approved: Denied: By: CW;’)CL’Q
Comments:

(11/8/2018)

37




Section XI, Itemd.

Permit No. 074 - 3“(’

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: () €, ilailne Permit Fee: e 15°°°
Contact Name: ﬂic,\h mQ Glulm55 Date: ]| ! | ] _[ Ny
Address: |\ QUG LQ“ Aunooal ’\j\d City: DC, HsWnweu

State: YY" i Zip: UQF3IQ  Fax#: =
Phone# 22\ -L23% - |G8(p Email Address: ‘igm rbhuild ;% Moge 5 € cudbok
Work Site: _ 12714 A {anion Sk

Reason Vehicle is Needed: \2\Ou 1) cq mpm}

Vehicle Description: G"CJ antlincr Cornoae Tractor
Make -/ Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: [ De . [ S¥h Total Days of Usage: X

What Boat Line & Dock: _ | "L{fnold EE‘;_'C;%YH'Z fzg ji—_\]-ﬁb LQﬁdiﬁS

Proposed Travel Route:

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: %\ ﬂ/ ez Date: \| p 1) , X

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, M1, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk/@cityofmi.ore
City Use: Application Received: / / /8- }"1[ Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: // - 2.5~ Q—ﬁ/- Approved: Denied: By: C) Nenc L

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

38




Section XI, Itemd.

Permit No. O-ZL/ - 3177

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: DEWR %\\dnmm@* Toe Permit Fee: # (S0 &2
Contact Name: { )icyy (‘ﬁoew CSS Date: _Y\]){ [ o+
Address: 10U () ildunocd 24 City: 03*65‘/)@\5\

State: (Y )1 Zip: U933 Fax#:

Phone #: 21~ R38 ~19 B0  Email Address: 'igm s Y \djgﬁ noLers @ cublook, O

Work Site: (20 Lluw o SE
Reason Vehicle is Needed: \"‘]Q uwl €9 L eH 1

Vehicle Description: CE)('C\ Cuo5 Ul “U\TMCK
Make Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: @e c. Igth Total Days of Usage: A

What Boat Line & Dock: Qi‘o_Qsd_@_c@bi_LQmj:&_L&m:ﬁg—

Proposed Travel Route:

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: W W/&‘/ZM Date: _\}] | 1 o

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk/@cityofmi.ore
City Use: Application Received: - 18 ;7—03—4 Fee Received: Ck #: o
Date of Action on Application: _/ |- 25 Q—L/rApproved: ____Denied: By: c e i
Comments:

(11/8/2018)

39




Section XI, Itemd.

Permit No. oer( - 318

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL. MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: (_3 € A& Q} aldine Y ooecs :_Ir\Q Permit Fee: ‘#’I 51 0.

Contact Name: { )icVh (Yo Gu‘\)m'o"s Date:_11]11/eXd
Address: |OUU 7 @"\d\.&)@&j \Ad City:__QCﬁ;ﬁb%—
State:  {Y Zip: UG  Fax#:

Phone #: 23\ -R3% - 1980 Email Address:.i‘er_'m -,,'m,‘%ﬂbpcm & ook

Work Site: 1 204 dias o SH4.
Reason Vehicle is Needed: \‘\Oq_;.l E,’C.l L.upﬁ'ﬁf‘i t

Vehicle Description: Gme MJ_%IW) . |
Make Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: Dec . [g+h Total Days of Usage: X
What Boat Line & Dock: _(_j.rnoid Cro& nt | Hnarish Lond, D5

Proposed Travel Route:

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

P
Applicants Signature: Q»(/L—% “Z Date: \ll 1] , I E

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: [ 18- 9‘6«;"/' Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: /| - A5 - 24 Approved: Denied: By: ﬁﬂm C c,[

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

40




Section XI, Itemd.

PermitNo. | 24— /1,2

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY TRAILER PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH TRAILER AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL, MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: \)E}fz (uildino, {m ucrS ._T-f‘t: Permit Fee: 15.6°

-
Contact Name: { )i\~ moG'lbunc‘SS Date: _ | I::/.Du
Address: |04y} Uj\\du)md 24 City: /Q"%()S\"ﬁu
State:  {Y)) Zip: US 31 @ Fax#:

Phone #: 223\ - 838 - 198lo  Email Address: j_cm_cbsajd_L%mm&Q_xtmem

Work Site/Destination: |1t} A [an oy S
Reason Trailer is Needed: \’\O gl EQ (ol O[’Ytﬁ+

Trailer Description: EEQ e et s Vo ler 8;000

Make Model/Description Weight
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: Dee | gth Total Days of Usage: X
What Boat Line & Dock: C Lroo\d GC;Shj' | >0 Hen land il’\)\(j‘

Proposed Travel Route:

Trailers pulled by herse and dray CANNOT EXCEED 3000 pounds

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved penmits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: &"’\ W&M Date: | | l L1 l oYy

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times.
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: /1] ’-i Fee Received: Ck#:
Date of Action on Application: [/ 25 - ,Zi Approved: Denied: By: (“ orenc L

Comments: -

11/8/201

41




Section XI, Itemd.

Permit No. :—E;)_L/ - 13

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY TRAILER PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH TRAILER AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: \_) 8/93 Buildim (%(D Lo Permit Fee: #75~®
Contact Name: ﬂ‘,('y\ {Y e C_[\_,;_lf}cs_‘_‘) Date: |} l 1] ZQH
Address: \O4HUT  [(DOlduwoad ’D\d, City: OC,TCE/\OS

State: YY )i zip: HG ¥ 3@  Fax#:

Phone #: 5\ -238- 98w Email Addressijandcmimyjmzms_@&ﬂggs.@n
Work Site/Destination: | 2] Adiaaier S
Reason Trailer is Needed: A 1) (C_:,C.,I[LLI onnent

Trailer Description: € re. o A% Yrau\cr _LQ,V_E,X)Q_LDQ
eight

Make Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: Dec. 1510 Total Days of Usage: 2
What Boat Line & Dock: O anells Qc_ 6: N (% Nnhsh LQ aall r\fj

Proposed Travel Route:

Trailers pulled by horse and dray CANNOT EXCEED 3000 pounds

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature:g'/‘t ol — Date: | | ! 1 [ oXl

Applications will net be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times.
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757
Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org

City Use: Application Received: [/ AT ;C/ Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: _J/. 25~ 24/ Approved: Denied: By: ﬂ Ollric ¢ &

Comments:

11/8/2018

42




Section XI, Itemd.

43




Section XI, Itemd.

AN

/_2,////////._////_,

44




45

Section XI, Itemd.




Section XI, Itemd.

46




Section XI, Itemd.

City Clerk

From: Alan Sehoyan <alsehoyan@gmail.com>
Sent: . Monday, November 25, 2024 5:18 AM

To: City Clerk

Subject: JR Building Movers Vehicle Application Route
Danielle:

In reference to the vehicle permit applications submitted by J&R Building Movers: The existing home located
at 1274 Mission Street is currently scheduled to be moved approximately 12 feet South, on the same lot, by J&R
Building Movers on December 18, 2024.

[ have spoken with Chief Gruits, Dennis and Myron regarding the best travel route and they agree the best
route is to travel from the State Dock, East on M-185 to Mission Street.

Regards,
Alan Sehoyan

Project Manager
123-330-0562

47




Section Xl, Iteme.

Permit No. 024’ 3/67

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING Permit Fee:
Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA Date: 11/20/2024
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST.IGNACE

State: M Zip: 49781 Fax#:

‘Phone #: 906-643-7660 Email Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com

Work Site: CHERYL JAQUISS - 6948 MAIN STREET
Reason Vehicle is Needed: PEMO HOUSE & HAUL FOUNDATION CONCRETE AWAY

Vehicle Description: EXCAVATOR
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 12/10/2024 Total Days of Usage: 1-2 WEEKS

What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: M/LM?&\/ Date: 11/20/2024

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757
Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerki« citvofmi.org

City Use: Application Received: / / - 20 - A0 9-‘—/ Fee Received: Ck # B
)
Date of Action on Application: _/ /_0?5 . ;'L?L Approved: Denied: By: _C(Jfl_,t,nc (8%

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

48




Section Xl, Iteme.

Permit No. a?q' - 30

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING Permit Fee:

Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA - Date: 11/20/2024
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST. IGNACE

State: Ml Zip: 49781 Faxi:

Phone #: 906-643-7660 Email Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com

Work Site: CHERYL JAQUISS - 6948 MAIN STREET

Reason Vehicle is Needed: DEMO HOUSE & HAUL FOUNDATION CONCRETE AWAY

Vehicle Description: SKID STEER
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 12/10/2024 Total Days of Usage: 1-2 WEEKS

What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: MM Date: 11/20/2024

- Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackmac Island, MI, 49757 -

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk(« citvofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: fj / - RO - AOF ‘/ Fee Received: Ck#
Date of Action on Application: / /-2 5.7 ‘-,%_ Approved: Denied: By: C) giLnc L—Q

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

49




Section Xl, Iteme.

Permit No. ﬁ ’_3%'

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING Permit Fee:

Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA  Date: 11/20/2024
‘Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST. IGNACE

State: Ml Zip: 49781 Fax#:

Phone #: 906-643-7660 Email Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com

Work Site: CHERYL JAQUISS - 6948 MAIN STREET
4: DEMO HOUSE & HAUL FOUNDATION CONCRETE AWAY

Reason Vehicle is Neede

10 YD DUMP TRUCK #03
Make Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 12/10/2024 Total Days of Usage: 1-2 WEEKS
What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT

Vehicle Description:

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: M/Lﬂm\/ Date: 11/20/2024

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
‘Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk(« cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: //* 20 . 2034  Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: / / 25 - Ji Approved: Denied: By: [ W cl

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

50




Section Xl, Iteme.

Permit No. éq -3RL

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING - Permit Fee: .

Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA Date: 11/20/2024
Address:; 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST.IGNACE

State: MI Zip: 49781 Fax#:

Phone #: 906-643-7660 : Email Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com

Work Site: CHERYL JAQUISS - 6948 MAIN STREET
d: DEMO HOUSE & HAUL FOUNDATION CONCRETE AWAY

Reason Vehicle is Neede

Vehicle Description: 10 YD DUMP TRUCK #00
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 12/10/2024 Total Days of Usage: 1-2 WEEKS

What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: ,7)'?4/1,,”.47!3-\/ Date: 11/20/2024

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, M1, 49757
Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk(a cityofmi.org

City Use: Application Received: / / ‘A0 PO Q»‘;I Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: ZZ . éfﬁ . sz Approved: Denied: By: CJ‘L{,ﬂc ﬁ

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

51




Section Xl, Iteme.

City Clerk

From: Belonga Excavating <belongaexcavating@outlook.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 1:04 PM ‘
To:. _ City Clerk

Subject: - Permits

Attachments: Jaquiss, Cheryl.pdf; Rise, Kate.pdf

Hi Danielle,

Permits attached.

For the Jaquiss demo, we estimated 1-2 weeks to allow time for the dumpsters to be swapped out.
It won't take two weeks to do the demo.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks!

Tanya Johnston

BELONGA a3

EXCAVATING LLC

903 Church Street
St. Ignace, M1 49781
906-643-7660

52




Section XI, Itemf.

Permit No. 24 - 323

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING Permit Fee:

Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA Date: 11/20/2024
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST. IGNACE )
State: Ml Zip: 49781 Fax#:

Phone #: 906-643-7660 Email Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com

Work Site: KATE RISE - 2827 CADOTTE AVE

Reason Vehicle is Needed: INSTALL WATER LINE FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION

Vehicle Description: EXCAVATOR
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: VWK OF 12/16/2024 Total Days of Usage: 1-3 DAYS

What Boat Line & Dock; ARNOLD FREIGHT

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: WW Date: 11/20/2024

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757
Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk(a cityofmi.org

City Use: Application Received: / [-Zo- 909"-/ Fee Received: Ck#
Date of Action on Application: / / ‘A - }‘L Approved: Denied: By: CVV/HC J

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

53




Section XI, Itemf.

Permit No. 2& - Q;ZL'[

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION) -

CONDITIONS OF ALL. MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING Permit Fee:

Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA Date:  11/20/2024
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST. IGNACE

State: M! Zip: 49781 Fax#:

Phone #: 906-643-7660 Email Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com

Work Site: KATE RISE - 2827 CADOTTE AVE

Vehicle Description: SKID STEER
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: WK OF 12/16/2024 Total Days of Usage: 1-3 DAYS

What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: ,@W Date; 11/20/2024

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757
Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk(z cityofmi.org

City Use: Application Received: _/ /_ 120 - 0'2007—‘/ Fee Received: - Ck#
Date of Action on Application: / /- 4. J-‘*/ Approved: Denied: By: GUMC Lﬂ

Comments: _

(11/8/2018)

54




Section XI, Itemf.

Permit No. 02‘*, -3d5

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
- (ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION). -

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING Permit Fee:
Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA © . Date: 11/20/2024
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST. IGNACE

State: Ml Zip: 49781 Fax#:

Phone #: 906-643-7660 Email Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com

Work Site: KATE RISE - 2827 CADOTTE AVE

Reason Vehicle is Needed: INSTALL WATER LINE FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION

Vehicle Description: 10 YD DUMP TRUCK
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: YK OF 12/16/2024 Total Days of Usage: 1-3 DAYS

What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: MM Date; 11/20/2024

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk(@ cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: _/ / R0 - 6303-‘-/ Fee Received: Ck #: -
Date of Action on Application: /- X5 - A ‘-/ Approved: Denied: ___By: / "Wi’l (4 L(:’"J

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

55




Section X, ltemg.

Permit No. 7—;’-/ . /05’

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY TRAILER PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH TRAILER AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL. MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: Spence Brothers Permit Fee: T5P

Contact Name: Brady Greenman _ Date: 11/21/2024
Address: 800 Hastings St., Suite A City: Traverse City

State: Michigan Zip: 49686 Fax#:

Phone #: (231) 947-7824 Email Address: Pradygreenman@spencebrothers.com

Work Site/Destination: =~ Grand Hotel - Facade

Reason Trailer is Needed: Transportation/storage of construction materials/tools.

Trailer Description: 24' Tool Trailer TBD - Will be pulled by Truck
Make Model/Description Weight

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 11/26/2024- april 2024 Total Days of Usage: Approx 150 days

What Boat Line & Dock: Arnold Freight, Coal Dock

Pl'OpOSGd Travel Route: To be coordinated with the Grand Hotel & City of Mackinac Island.

Trailers pulled by horse and dray CANNOT EXCEED 3000 pounds

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: M_,/ Date: 11/21/2024
S

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times.
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: / / - A ;L/ Fee Received: Ck#
Date of Action on Application: / -5 -2  Approved: Denied: By: &’Lor’lf u_,(
Comments: - I

11/8/2018

56




Section X, ltemg.

Permit No. oléf_"j;)(p

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: Spence Brothers Permit Fee:  TBD

Contact Name: Brady Greenman Date: 11/21/2024
Address: 800 Hastings St., Suite A City: Traverse City

State: Michigan Zip: 49686 Fax#:

Phone #: (231) 947-7824 Email Address: bradygreenman@spencebrothers.com

Work Site: Grand Hotel - Facade

Reason Vehicle is Needed: Transportation of 24' Tool Trailer

Vehicle Description: _Chevy 2014 Silverado - 1 ton
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 11/26/2024 Total Days of Usage: 1 day

What Boat Line & Dock: Arnold Freight, Coal Dock

Proposed Travel Route: To be coordinated with the Grand Hotel & City of Mackinac Island.

Will only need truck for one day to transport the tool trailer.

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infractio -evocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: e Date: 11/21/2024

¥
Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk(« citvofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: / [-22. -:LG/ Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: / Q 5- i {—/ _Approved: Denied: By: ﬂmn( Lﬂ
Comments: - 3

(11/8/2018)

57




L_7L;—m\,'g + 2traile o=

Section Xl, Itemh.

Permit No. 025{ - gz']

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: UCI ‘ __ Permit Fee:

Contact Name: ke Dwyer Date: 11/21/24
Address: 3056_1_ Anderson Ct City: Wixom

State: M! Zip: 48393 ~ Faxth

Phone #: 248-630-5225 Email Address: Mdwyer@undergroundcontractors.com

Work Site: 5&5 athche d Sthid - /0 / Osart1crrar

Reason Vehicle is Needed: to bore conduit underground

Vehicle Description: Vermeer ~ 20x22 bore machine
Make ' Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 12/1/24 to 4/1/25 Total Days of Usage: S mevrtfa

What Boat Line & Dock: Arnold Freight British landing

Proposed Travel Route: Shortest route to work site

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use ot purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: Weke Dwd?% _ Date: 11/21/24

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, Ml, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: //-A 3 - 9—1_/ ~ FeeReceived: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: _//- 2424/ Approved: Denied: By: Corence (f
Comments:

(11/8/2018)

58




Section Xl, Itemh.

Permit No. 24 ~ 3%

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: UC! | Permit Fee:
Contact Name: Mike Dwyer  Date: 11/21/24
Address: 30561 Anderson Ct | _ City: Wixom

State: '\i‘” - ~ Zip: 48393 Fax#:. i
Phone #; 248-630-5225 _ Email Address: mdwyer@undergroundcontractors.com

work Site: Sze attacted Stat - 16 locaticos
Reason Vehicle is Needed; to excavate ground

Vehicle Description: John deer 37G Excavator

Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 12/1/24 to 4/1/25 Total Days of Usage: 4§ mpviHira

What Boat Line & Dock: Amold Freight British landing

Proposed Travel Route: Shortest route to work site

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature:M Z ﬁ;f{ﬂ"' Date; 11/21/24

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@citvofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: [/ - 2.2 9-’-/ Fee Received: Ck #: -
Date of Action on Application: [/ Q—{Q—"Il Approved: Denied: By: (eronce A/
Comments: e e e —

(11/8/2018)

59




Section Xl, Itemh.

Permit No. ﬂi’ qu

‘APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL. MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: UC! _ Permit Fee: B
Contact Name: Mike Dwyer . Date: 11/21/24
Address; 30561 Anderson Ct City: Wixom

State: Ml Zip: 48393 Fax#: B
Phone #; 248-630-5225 Email Address: mdwyer@undergroundcontractors.com

Work Site: Sz gt ctiec! Steet - [0 [ccatieria
Reason Vehicle is Needed: To haul bore machine

Vehicle Description: Ford F550

Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: l}/ ! /94 ,4/,’/ 24 Total Days of Usage: S movitia-
{ 7
What Boat Line & Dock: Arnold Frieght British landing

Proposed Travel Route: Shore test route to work site

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature:

Weke Devyer Date: 11/21/24

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: [ [-22- -.7*‘/ Fee Received: )  Ck#
Date of Action on Application: ZZ D) ,}f/_ Approved: Denied: By: (e LU s
Comments: -

(11/8/2018)

60




Section Xl, Itemh.

Permit No. i}_f_BBO

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MO_TOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: UC! St e B PermitFee:
Contact Name: Mike Dwyer - Date; 11/21/24
Address: 30561 Anderson Ct B  City: 1V_|xom_

State: M! Zip: 48393  Faxt#:

Phone #: _248-630-5225 Email Address: mdwyer@undergroundcontractors.com

. ? Py . /2 - ) »
Work Site: ,S-a, 25 #4(-/1({./ %’La.f - /0 /¢ -(‘d’//h/l/v
Reason Vehicle is Needed: To haul bore machine

Vehicle Description: Ford F550 '
Make Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: | ﬂ,M ?«L’ -y !I Jg{ Total Days of Usage: 5 movitha
What Boat Line & Dock: érnold Frieg@t British landing

Proposed Travel Route: Shore test route to work site

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: Wke 2 "Z}M’  Date; 1121724

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times ~
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: [ -22-2 L/ Fee Received: ~ Cki#: -
. i .
Date of Action on Application: [| 2524/ Approved: Denied: By: ( cLLine (...0
Comments: ) B

(11/8/2018)

61




—
Permit No. /éfé - /{'g{g

$15 x10= Floa®

Section Xl, Itemh.

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY TRAILER PERMIT
~ (ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH TRAILER AT EACH JOB LOCATION) - .

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TC CHANGE. - .

Applicant Name: UCI

" Contact Name: Mike Dwyer

Address: 30561 Anderson Ct Clty i\ﬁxom

State: M! Zip: 48393 Fax#:

~_ Permit Fee: - ﬁ_”j___z;’@of)

Date: 11721724

Phone #: 248-630-5225

Email Address: mdwyer@undergroundcontractors.com

Work Site/Destination: & 2 Qﬁd,(/h_e_(,/ ?/’Lu;f - (o (ccatceren

Reason Trailer is Needed: to haul machine

Trailer Description: flat bed

2800

Make ' Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 12/1/24 to 4/1/25 Total Days of Usage: 5 pyonthe

What Boat Line & Dock: Arnold Freight British Landing

Weight

Proposed Travel Route: Shortest patth to job site

Trailers pulled by horse and dray CANNOT EXCEED 3000 pounds

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits

are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Date: 11/21/24

Applicants Signature: e Dp;w

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times.

Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: / / '975(_, —..1"—_../ | ~ FeeReceived: Ck#:
Date of Action on Application: 1225 Z_LZ Approved: Denied: By: /7/77,/ fa) 7L /
Comments:

11/8/2018

62




=

‘#7600 )( /0 = # Section X, Itemh.

-
Permit No. Z,;ZQ - “'Z 2

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY TRAILER PERMIT
" (ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH TRAILER AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: UC! . R Permit Fee: # 750.°°
Contact Name: Mike Dwyer Date: 11/21/24

Address: 30561 Anderson Ct City: Wixom )

State: Ml  Zip: 48393 Fax#:

Phone #; 248-630-5225 Email Address: mdwyer@undergroundcontractors.com

Work Site/Destination: See (&/‘f/ a é’-'/l:&u:/ C%w-é - [0 [ocatiera
Reason Trailer is Needed: to haul water and haul bore machine

Trailer Description: B&8 tandem axle 3000
Make Model/Description Weight

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 12/1/24 to 4/1/25 Total Days of Usage: 5 maviis-
What Boat Line & Dock: Arnold Freight_British landing

Proposed Travel Route: Shortest route to work site

Trailers pulled by horse and dray CANNOT EXCEED 3000 pounds

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: Weke pb;:ﬂ/b  Date; 11/21/24
Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times.
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clertk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: / / AR )-’«/ __ FeeReceived: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: Z[ﬂﬁ '}Q Approved: Denied: By: [) oUune L/
Comments: -

11/8/2018

63




N @ s W N

8.
9.

UCI Permit Locations

1866 Church Street - Moskwa

7237 Market Street - Market Street Inn / Bob Gale

7288 Market Street - Mackinac House / Benser & Doud

7688 Huron Ave. - M.I. Carriage Tours Big Barns

7531 3t Street - MLL. Carriage Tours Surrey Hill

7347 7t Street - M.I. Carriage Tours Dray Barns

Hoban St. to Huron St., then under Huron St. to meet up with fiber placed on a
previous project

2257 Cadotte Ave - Hoban Hill

7579 7th St, - Moskwa

10. 2929 Cadotte Ave. - Moskwa

Section Xl, Itemh.

64




Section Xl, Itemh.

City Clerk

From: COLLARD, JEFFREY W <jc7632@att.com>

Sent: - Friday,, November 22,2024 12:58 PM

To: “City.Clerk; Michael Dwyer; KAVANAUGH, MARK C
Cc: :::Kevm Mecum N

Subject: Re Vehlcle permrts for 7347 7th st

| just verified with Andy. Should be no problem parking at-one.of his sites. Likely the big site where they are building the
5 new buildings just North of the Cadotte and Huron intersection.

Thank you

From: COLLARD, JEFFREY W <jc7632 @att.com>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 11:28:59 AM

To: City Clerk <clerk@cityofmi.org>; Michael Dwyer <mdwyer@undergroundcontractors.com>; KAVANAUGH, MARK C
<MK1459@att.com>

Cc: Kevin Mecum <kmecum@undergroundcontractors.com>

Subject: Re: Vehicle permits for 7347 7th st

The vehicles shouldn’t be on the island for 5 months. | just put that time range on the permit apps to give us flexibility to
get the work done...It's likely they will be parking on private property. I'll have UCI get with Andy Rynberg since all these
locations are his. I'm sure if he can, he'll accommodate.

Mike, I'm sorry, could you call Andy Rynberg? His number should be on all the work prints. 'm sure he can arrange
parking at one of his construction sites off Cadotte and Huron. There's a large development with 5 buildings going in,
and it's a large site.

From: City Clerk <clerk@cityofmi.org>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 8:58:36 AM

To: Michael Dwyer <mdwyer@undergroundcontractors.com>

Cc: COLLARD, JEFFREY W <jc7632@att.com>; Kevin Mecum <kmecum@undergroundcontractors.com>
Subject: RE: Vehicle permits for 7347 7th st

Good Morning Everyone,

Thank you for getting the permits submitted, I will get them added to Monday’s agenda and will be in contact
regarding approval Tuesday morning.

One thing though - I will need to know where these vehicles and trailers will be parked when not in use,
especially since they will be on the Island for 5 months. If this information is not provided, I am assuming
Council will table the permits until an answer is provided.

City Clerk

City of Mackinac Island
P.O. Box 455

Mackinac Island, Ml 49757

65




} Section Xl, Itemi.

Permit No. &Q ’33‘

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION) -

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING Permit Fee:

Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA Date: 11/22/2024
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST. IGNACE

State: MI Zip: 49781 Fax#:

Phone #: 906-643-7660 Email Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com

Work Site: INN AT STONECLIFFE - KITCHEN PROJECT

Reason Vehicle is Needed: INSTALL UTILITIES AND DIG FOUNDATION

Vehicle Description: EXCAVATOR
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: TBD Total Days of Usage: 1 WEEK

What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: Mm Date: 11/22/2024

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk(a cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: /I-R2-2 ‘“/ Fee Received: Ck#:
Date of Action on Application: _I _/ A5 2 L/ Approved: Denied: By: &LO/’[CC. (

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

66




Section Xl, Itemi.

Permit No. aﬁ’ 2;1

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING Permit Fee:
Contact'Name: CHAD BELONGA ~ Date: 11/22/2024
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST.IGNACE

State: Ml Zip: 49781 Fax#:

Phone #: 906-643-7660 Email Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com

Work Site: NN AT STONECLIFFE - KITCHEN PROJECT

Reason Vehicle is Needed: INSTALL UTILITIES AND DIG FOUNDATION

Vehicle Description: SKID STEER
Make Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 18P Total Days of Usage: 1 WEEK

What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: JZ}'/MV Date: 11/22/2024

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerki cityofmi.ore
City Use: Application Received: / / A3 . 5’-‘/ Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: -5 - Approved: Denied: By: é( e

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

67




Section Xl, Itemi.

Permit No. 02,71'3 33

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION) -

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING _ Permit Fee:
Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA . Date: 11/22/2024
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST. IGNACE

State: M Zip; 49781 Fax#:

Phone #: 906-643-7660 Email Address: belongaexcavating@outlook.com

Work Site: INN AT STONECLIFFE - KITCHEN PROJECT

Reason Vehicle is Needed: INSTALL UTILITIES AND DIG FOUNDATION

10 YD DUMP TRUCK #03
Make Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: TBD Total Days of Usage: 1 WEEK
What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT

Vehicle Description:

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: ]@fm Date: 11/22/2024

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk(a cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: / / AR . ﬁ B Fee Received: - _Ck#
Date of Action on Application: / / A5 =37 . Approved: Denied: By:

Comments: B

(11/8/2018)

68




Section Xl, Itemi.

Permit No. 24 - 33""’

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION) -

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: BELONGA EXCAVATING B Permit Fee:

Contact Name: CHAD BELONGA : ' . Date: 11/22/2024
Address: 903 CHURCH STREET City: ST. IGNACE

State: Ml Zip: 49781 Fax#:

Phone #: 906-643-7660 Fmail Address: belongaexcavating@outiook.com

Work Site: INN AT STONECLIFFE - KITCHEN PROJECT

Reason Vehicle is Needed: INSTALL UTILITIES AND DIG FOUNDATION

10 YD DUMP TRUCK #00
Make Model/Description

Vehicle Description:

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 18D Total Days of Usage: 1 WEEK
What Boat Line & Dock: ARNOLD FREIGHT

Proposed Travel Route: FROM BRITISH LANDING TO JOB SITE

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: %W Date: 11/22/2024

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times.
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk( cityofmi.ore
City Use: Application Received: / /- 232 . 91——/ ~ Fee Received: Ck#:
Date of Action on Application: / / ‘5 - Q'L/ . Approved: . Denied: By: (’ roven(’ J

Comments:

(11/8/2018)

69




Citz Clerk

Section Xl, Itemi.

From: Belonga Excavating <belongaexcavating@outlook.com>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 8:40 AM

To: City Clerk

Subject: Permits

Attachments: Stonecliffe Kitchen.pdf

Good Morning,

I have one more for you.
This is for Stonecliffe’s kitchen project.
The start date is TBD. Some final approvals are needed.

| assume Ben will be at the meeting if there are any questions.

Have a good weekend!

Tanya Johnston

BELONGA &

EXCAVATING LLC

903 Church Street
St. Ignace, MI 49781
906-643-7660

70




Permit No. mﬁl:"‘ /Qg Section XI, Itemj.

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY TRAILER PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH TRAILER AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS/OF ALLMOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE
o2
Applicant Name; Z ﬁ; : Permit Fee: & /{

Contact Name: S0 é WMGA‘ Date: 11/2 // Zf
Address: 7/ “f 7 o, ST M 122 9/ City: L‘JM[L

State: ) Zip: "'Llfaqq 2 Fax#:
Phone # 7aS~6b(~>)3S Email Address: 0(’ ‘JSJO"‘MW{C— WS%M”%?‘
Work Site/Destination: B 1 %( &MN ‘

Reason Trailer is Needed: V"\OUQ TYU Dy T2 Mbwdpdd Fo A Lo wreA

Trailer Description: 5 okl 'm/{d- = 1917 SATE WWJ 7, 000 H>§

Make Model/Description Weight
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: /[ ~2%~2¢%-/(-29-2%Tota] Days of Usage: (

What Boat Line & Dock: M‘UOI/{A /fﬂ-e r 3&7’

Proposed Travel Route:

Trailers pulled by horse and dray CANNOT EXCEED 3000 pounds

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: Date:

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times.
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757
Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org

City Use: Application Received:  // ;/ Z Z'/ 202+ 11[ Fee Received: # /5 9% ck# [098€
1
Date of Action on Application: ‘é[;iz 102-{: Approved: Denied: By: C’M f&

Comments:

11/8/2018

71




Section Xl, Itemk.

Permit No. 24— 3

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF. ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: _ Z Mix USA The Inn at Stonecliffe Permit Fee: PoCO.P
Contact Name: Bob Zignego Benjamin Horn . Date:  22NOV24
Address: W226N2940 Duplainvilie Rd - City: Waukesha

State: Wi Zip: 53186 Faxi#:

) ben.horn@theinnatstonecliffe.com
Phone #:  734-657-7949 Email Address: bob@zignego.com

Work Site: The Inn at Stonecliffe

Reason Vehicle is Needed: Pour Cement for Pier Foundation-Kitchen Project

Vehicle Description: Kenworth T800/Unit 409
Make Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 1DEC24-31DEC24 Total Days of Usage: 30

What Boat Line & Dock: Arnold Freight/State Dock

Proposed Travel Route: Stonecliffe Rd-Cudahy Circle

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

= 1

g Rl J
Applicants Signature: ‘ Y-, 7H - Date: _ 22 NOV 24

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, M1, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@citvofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: _/ Z/ ;3/ 0_1'71_ FeeReceived: ~~~~~~ Ck#
Date of Action on Application: _{ Approved: Denied: By: P_CL&'?/_(_/IQC (_(_
Comments: — e —_u._m—

(11/8/2018)

72




Section Xl, Itemk.

City Clerk

From: Ben Horn <ben.horn@theinnatstonecliffe.com>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 4:24 PM

To: City Clerk

Cc: . Patrick Conton; Steve Sharkey. -

Subject: Cement Truck Permit

Attachments: original-3A40DAEE-5031-4876-BDA9-4DB6D82D0OBE7 jpeg
Danielle,

Attached is permit for cement truck. It will be moving from Wastewater Project to our kitchen project location at
Stonecliffe. We are estimating that several trips will be needed but only a few days use. | have requested permitting for
entire month because we are not sure which days truck will be available. Let me know if you need anything else. Thank

you!

Ben

Get Outlook for i0S

73




Section Xl, Iteml.

30 ’FBa,af ExtznSion .

Permit No. g_L}_—;?_QL} ’ vehiele + /’Tl;‘al'z,e_r'

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
~ (ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITEONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Ap}ilicant Name: Hoﬁman _Land_sca_plng Ihe Inn at Stonecm!e_ Permit Fee: ) #Qa) .CD'

Contact Name:  Mark Hoffman Ben Horn Date: 28 OCT 2024

Address: 2023 B Mitcheli St o City: _ Petoskey -

State: Ml Zip: 49770 Fax#: -
jhls@gmail com
Phone #: 231-347-9854 734-657-7949  Email Address: ben.hom@theinnatstoneciiffe.com

Work Site:  The Inn at Stonecliffe

Reason Vehicle is Needed: Landscaping

Vehicle Description: 2000 International - BC18453
Make Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: /{/30/&4 - 12/30/}4 Total Days of Usage: 30 days

What Boat Line & Dock: Amold Freight  State Dock S
Proposed Travel Route: _ _State Dock, M-185, British Landing Rd, State Rd, British Landing Rd, Annex Rd,

Stonecliffe Rd, Cudahy Circle

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

v
Applicants Signature: | "'/7-9?9"* ) - Date: 280CT2024

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, M1, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: I / ;01/ al"r[' Fee Received: e Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: _ [/ / 25 | / }L,L Approved: Denied: By: (onunci @
Comments: - N oo SR-E T — =

(11/812018)

74




PermitNo. ] 24- 163

Section Xl, Iteml.

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY TRAILER PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH TRAILER AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: _ Honman Landscaping ihe inn at Stoneciiie  Permit ;}:ee: _' w
Contact Name: _ Mark Hoffman Ben Hom Date: | 230(:1'2024
Address: _ 2023 8 Milchell St City: __ Petoskey

State: Petoskey Zip: ___ 49770 Fax#:

hls@gmanl com
Phone #: 231-347-9854 B ~ Email Address: ben.horn@theinnatstonecliffe.com -

Work Site/Destination; The Inn at Stonecliffe

Reason Trailer is Needed: Landscaping

Trailer Description: Feling ) 24 ft 4500 Ibs
Make Model/Description Weight

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 1// ZQ[}_Q 145 Zﬁé Total Days of Usage: _ 30 days

What Boat Line & Dock: __Arnold Freight. State Dock D

Proposed Travel Route: _ State Dock, M-185, British Landing Rd. State Rd, British Landing Rd. Annex Rd
Stoneclifie Rd, Cudahy Circle

Trailers pulled by horse and dray CANNOT EXCEED 3000 pounds

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

W T

A v
Applicants Signature: /. P Date: _280CT2024

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times.
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, M, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: / / / \9#-/ ;'4 Fee Received: Ck#
Date of Action on Application: L/ Qé// ,}j7t Approved: Denied: By: O‘M nc ‘-‘€
Comments: N . . B

11782018

75




Section Xl, Iteml.

City Clerk
=—_-_
From: Ben Horn <ben.horn@theinnatstonecliffe.com>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 3:56 PM
To: City Clerk
Subject: Extension Hoffman Permit
Attachments: Hoffman Landscaping Approved.pdf
Danielle,

Good afternoon! | would like to extend Hoffman an additional month if possible. We did not use this permit until
today. If we could get some sort of credit on new permit for weeks we didnt use that would be great. Let me know if you
need anything else. Thank you!

Ben

Get Outlook for iOS

76




Section Xl, Itemn.

Arnold Transit Company

November 12, 2025

=SS

City of Mackinac Island

Mayor Doud and City Council Members
PO Box 455

Mackinac Island, Ml 49757

Dear Mayor Doud and City Council Members,

Please see the attached submissions of Arnold Transit Company’s Rates, Fees and Schedules
for the 2025 navigation season.

« Ferry Fare Schedule

« Group Fare Schedule

» 2025 Ferry Schedule for Mackinaw City and St. Ignace

* 2025 Classic Ferry Schedule for Mackinaw City and St. ignace

We have not included our parking fees. We are currently working on new infrastructure and are
kindly asking for an extension to submit these rates.

Thank you and please let me know if you need any additional information.

Very Respectfully, /
l/ sbrowol’
Veronlca Dobrowolski

Arnold Transit Company
President

Hoffmann

MARINE

Serving Mackinac Island Since 1878
801 South Huron Avenue, Mackinaw City, Michigan 49701

(800) 638-9892 | MackinacFerry.com
77




2025 Rates and Schedule submitted by:

ARNOLD TRANSIT COMPANY

Hoffmann

MARINE




Arnold Transit Company

Section Xl, Itemn.

2025 FARE SCHEDULE

PRICES SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE

TI E RATE
Adult
LI Ts B v o T U $36
L0 s T 7 PP $25
ild -1
| Ts B s+ T U $24
L0 e T O PP $17
CLASSIC FERRY
Adult ROund THP. .. e e $25
Child Round THIP .« .. ceevei ittt ettt eae s s e e e ean e re s aianens $19
Child 4 & Under Round Trip........cooooiiiiiiiiiiii e Free
MILITARY RATES (Requires ID)
G L PN $24
L] V1 L PP $16
NLINE RATE
F e L PR $36
0] o1 Y $24
CIASSIC AQUIL. . .. ee ettt et ettt e e ettt ee et ae b e e a e e e enaans $25
Classic Child. ... n e ettt e e et e et e e et et banraae $19
Priority Boarding (Fastpass)
ADULT ...ttt e s e s e bt e e e e b e e e $51
0] 11 51 D TP $39
ONLINE ADD-ONS
Carriage Tour Adult..... ..o e $TBD
Carriage Tour Child. ... ettt e ren e $TBD
Butterfly House Adult........coouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii ittt e ea e e $TBD
Butterfly House Child. . ...ouenin i et et e e e e e neanas $IBD
Fort Mackinae AdUll. . ...o. ettt ittt ettt ettt etan s s eerennsaesaeaaeseaannneeneeeens $TBD
Fort Mackinac Child. ...t e $TBD
Grand Hotel Admission A AGES......covvveiiiiiiriiiiiiiii et eaae $TBD
Grand Hotel Lunch Adult (18+)..... ..o $TBD
Grand Hotel Lunch Youth (10-17)......oi i $TBD
Grand Hotel Lunch Youth (6= 9)...ccouiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i $TBD
Grand Hotel Lunch (0-5). - ceeeneeiniiin et e ta et e e Free

79




Tagalong/Burley........ccooiiiiiiii
Tandem Bike.......cooviuiiiiiiii

*Based on no increase with city and state fees

Kayaks Round Trip.....cccvuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniia i eies veannenenn,
Private Luggage Carts.......ccoooviiiiiiiii e
Stollers/Wagoms. ...ttt

Commuter and Resident

Summer Season Pass (4/21 to 10/31) ........... ) RSP

Can use 11/1/24 to 4/20/25 with winter surcharge

Island Resident Pass Adult (4/21 t0 4/20)....ccovviiiviniiiiiiiiininniiininnnn,
Island Resident Pass Child (age 5-17).....civiiiiiiiiiiiiiiienns
Island Resident Infant (under 5).......coovviiiiiiiiii

40 Ride Commuter Book — Winter NOv-Apr.....cccocvvviiiiieniiininininnnes

COMMUTER BIKE POLICY

.........................

Section Xl, Itemn.

$21/bike
$21 each
$42 each

............................ $840

........................... $560
.......................... $300

All pass holders must have a current Mackinac Island bike license on their bike or buy an

Arnold Transit Co. bike tag. (1st trip without a bike license is no longer free.)

THIRD PARTY VENDOR TICKETS

Adult (Third Party Ticket).........coovviiiiiiiiiiiiiii i,
Child (Third Party Ticket J.....ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis v,

80




Section Xl, Itemn.

GROUP FARES

Tour Groups:
Overnight: $27/ adult & $18/child {(age 5-12)
Day: $26/adult & $17/child (ages 5-12)

School Groups (through 12t Grade): (would include chaperones)
$17/person

College School Groups:
Overnight: $27/adult & $18/child %ages 5-12)
Day: $26/adult & $17/child (ages 5-12)

Scout/Camp/ Church Youth Groups (more youth than adults in group): (would include
chaperones)
$18/person

Weddings/ Conventions/Reunions:
POA: $26/adult & $15/child (ages 5-12)

Master Bill: $27/adult & $18/child (age 5-12)

81




ST. IGNACE SCHEDULE

_ AEHIL_ 21TH THRU APRIL 24TH
Depart Main Dock Depart |
[7:30am _ __8i00am
18:30am '9:00am
10:00am 10:30am
12:00pm 12:30pm
2:00pm 2:30pm
4:30pm 5.00pm
APRIL 25TH THRU MAY 22ND
7:30am 8:00am
+8:30am i9:00am
§9:30am 10:00am
10:30am 11:00am
11:30am 12:00pm
12:30pm 1:15pm
1:45pm 2:15pm
13:00pm 3:30pm
4:00pm 4:30pm
'5:00pm 5:30pm
6:00pm 6:30pm
MAY 23RD THRU SEPTEMBER 1ST
7:30am 8:00am
8:30am '9:00am
9:00am 9:30am
9:30am 10:00am
10:00am 10:30am
10:30am 11:00am
11:00am 11:30am
11:30am 12:00pm
12:00pm 12:30pm
12:30pm 1:00pm
1:00pm 1:30pm
1:30pm 2:00pm
'2:00pm 2:30pm
2:30pm 3:00pm
3:00pm .3:30pm
3:30pm 4:00pm
4:00pm 4:30pm
:4:30pm 5:00pm
'5:00pm 5:30pm
5:30pm 16:00pm
6:00pm 6:30pm
6:30pm 7:00pm
7:00pm 7:30pm
8:00pm 8:30pm
9:00pm 9:30pm

SEPTEMBER 2ND THRU OCTOBER 26TH

7:30am 8:00am
8:30am 9:00am
9:30am 10:00am
10:30am 11:00am
11:30am 12:00pm
12:30pm |1:15pm
1:45pm 2:15pm
3:00pm 3:30pm
4:00pm 4:30pm
5:00pm 5:30pm
6:00pm i6:30pm
7:00pm 7:30pm

OCTOBER 27TH THRU OCTOBER 31ST

7:30am 8:00am
8:30am 9:00am
10:00am 10:30am
12:00pm 12:30pm
2:00pm 2:30pm
4:30pm 5:00pm
5:30pm 16:00pm

Section Xl, Itemn.

82




MACKINAW CITY SCHEDULE
iAPHIL 21TH THRU APRIL 24TH |
Depart Main Dock Depart island
[7:30AM |8:00AM
19:00AM 9:30AM
10:00AM |10:30AM
11:00AM 11;30AM
12:00PM 12:30PM
i2:00PM 2:30PM
3:00PM 3:30PM
4:30PM 5:00PM
'APRIL 25TH THRU MAY 29TH
'7:30AM 8:00AM
8:30AM 9:00AM
*9:00AM *9:30AM
9:30AM  BRIDGE TRIP 10:15AM
*10:00AM| Saturday and Sunday only |[*10:45AM
1045AM | Starting May 10th 11:15AM
*11:15AM *12:00PM
11:45AM BRIDGE TRIP 12:30PM
1:00PM ' 1:30PM
2:00PM 2:30PM
'3:00PM |3:30PM
i4:00PM 4:30PM
15:00PM 5:30PM
'6:00PM 6:30PM
7:00PM Starting May 10th 7:30PM
8:00PM ' 8:30PM
MAY 30TH THRU JUNE 13TH
7:30AM ' 8:00AM
8:30AM 9:00AM
9:00AM 9:30AM
9:30AM  BRIDGE TRIP 10:15AM
10:15AM BRIDGE TRIP 11:00AM
10:45AM 11:15AM
11:15AM 11:45AM
{2.00PM BRIDGE TRIP 112:45PM
12:30PM BRIDGE TRIP '1:15PM
1:15PM ' [1:45PM
1:45PM 2:15PM
'2:30PM 3:00PM
3:00PM 3:30PM
3:30PM |4:00PM
4:00PM 4:30PM
4:30PM '5:00PM
5:00PM 5:30PM
'5:30PM 6:00PM
6:00PM | 6:30PM
‘6:30PM 7:00PM
7:30PM 8:00PM
8:30PM 9:00PM

Section Xl, Itemn.

83




JUNE 14TH THRU JUNE 26TH

7:30AM
8:30AM

9:00AM BRIDGE TRIP
9:30AM  BRIDGE TRIP
10:15AM

10:45AM |

11:15AM BRIDGE TRIP
11:45AM BRIDGE TRIP
12:30PM

1:00PM

1:30PM

2:00PM

Eé":?;’(")PM

3:00PM

3:30PM

4:00PM

4:30PM

5:00PM

5:30PM

6:00PM

7:00PM

8:00PM

9:00PM

8:00AM
9:00AM
9:45AM
10:15AM
10:45AM
11:15AM
12:00PM
12:30PM
1:00PM
1:30PM
2:.00PM
2:30PM
3:00PM
3:30PM
4:00PM
4:30PM
5:00PM
5:30PM
6:00PM
6:30PM
7:30PM
8:30PM

9:30PM

JUNE 27TH THRU AUGUST 17TH

7:30AM

8:30AM

i9:00AM BRIDGE TRIP
9:30AM

10:15AM |

10:30AM BRIDGE TRIP
{10:45aM | ]
11:15AM BRIDGE TRIP
11:45AM BRIDGE TRIP
12:15PM

12:45PM

1:00PM |

1:30PM

2:00PM

2:30PM

3:.00PM

3:30PM

4:00PM

14:30PM

5:00PM

5:30PM

.6:00PM

6:30PM

7:00PM

7:30PM

8:30PM

10:00PM

8:00AM
9:00AM
9:45AM
10:00AM
10:45AM
11:15AM
11:30AM
12:00PM
12:30PM
12:45PM
1:15PM
1:30PM
2:.00PM
2:30PM

‘3:00PM

3:30PM
4.00PM
4:30PM
5:00PM
5:30PM
6:00PM

6:30PM
7:00PM

7:30PM
8:00PM

9:00PM
10:30PM

Section Xl, Itemn.

84




AUGUST 18TH THRU AUGUST 31ST

7:30AM 8:00AM
'8:30AM 9:00AM
9:00AM BRIDGE TRIP 9:45AM
9:30AM  BRIDGE TRIP 10:15AM
10:15AM 10:45AM
10:45AM | 11:15AM
11:15AM BRIDGE TRIP 12:00PM
11:45AM BRIDGE TRIP 12:30PM
12:30PM 1:00PM
1:00PM 1:30PM
1:30PM 2:00PM
2:00PM 2:30PM
2:30PM 3:00PM
'3:00PM 3:30PM
3:30PM 4:00PM
4:00PM 4:30PM
4:30PM 5:00PM
5:00PM '5:30PM
5:30PM 6:00PM
6:00PM 6:30PM
7:00PM 7:30PM
8:00PM 8:30PM
9:00PM 9:30PM
SEPT. 1ST THRU OCTOBER 26TH
7:30AM 8:00AM
8:30AM 9:00AM
9:30AM  BRIDGE TRIP 10:15AM
10:45AM | 11:15AM
11:45AM BRIDGE TRIP 12:30PM
1:00PM 1:30PM
'2:00PM |2:30PM
3:00PM 3:30PM
4:00PM 4:30PM
5:00PM 5:30PM
6:00PM 6:30PM
7:00PM 7:30PM
:8:00PM 8:30PM
OCTOBER 27TH THRU 31ST
7:30AM 8:00AM
8:30AM 9:00AM
10:00AM 10:30AM
12:00PM 12:30PM
2:00PM 2:30PM
3:00PM 3:30PM
4:30PM |5:00PM
5:30PM 6:00PM

Section Xl, Itemn.

85




ST. IGNACE CLASSIC

June 13th thru August 16th

DEPART DOCK 1 DEPART ISLAND

9:00am 10:00am

11:00pm 12:00pm

1:00pm 2:00pm

3:00pm 4:00pm

5:00pm 6:00pm

7:00pm 8:00pm
MACKINAW CITY CLASSIC

June 13th thru August 16th

DEPART DOCK 1 DEPART ISLAND
9:00am 10:00am

11:00pm 12:00pm

1:00pm 2:00pm

3:00pm 4:00pm

5:00pm 6:00pm

7:00pm 8:00pm

Section Xl, Itemn.

86




. _H* Section XI, Itemn.
pr M#\‘CKINACI RANYEE

- ---r‘** e s——r

Monday, March 18, 2024
Dear Mayor Doud and City Council Members,

In response to last council meeting and at your request, we have prepared a third
revision of our submission to include the comprehensive breakdown of rates,
encompassing not only passenger-related fees but also charges for freight carts
and other non-passenger items. This adjustment ensures that our documentation
now fully addresses all the City's requirements and queries.

Additionally, | would like to remind all Island Resident of our Annual Island
Resident Appreciation Days on Thursday, March 28th, and Friday, March 29th,
from 10:00 AM to 4:00 PM at Mackinac Island Dock Number One, the Main
Dock. During the appreciation days, we will have Island Resident Passes for the
2024 season available for purchase, and there will also be complimentary food
and beverages available for islanders as a token of our appreciation for your
continuous support and community spirit. Please note that Island Resident
Passes will be on sale for Island Residents until Memorial Day, which is May
27th.

We appreciate your patience and guidance in finalizing these details and remain
at your service should you need any further adjustments or clarifications.

Thank you once again for your support and cooperation.

R@@EUW{EE}’E
MAR18 2024 |

By: .E:.Qﬁﬂtké\..- E
CEO/President !

Mackinac Island Ferry Company v

Sincerely,

Jerry Fetty

The original Mackinac Island Ferry since 1878

801 South Huron Avenue, Mackinaw City, Michigan 49701
(800) 638-9892 | MackinacFerry.com

87




Section Xl, Itemn.

e e TR P N L ——

__ACKINAC ISLAND*FERR COMPANG

2024 Mackinaw City Schedule
KEY

Pirate Ship
Classic Ferry
Bridge
* Trips Saturday and Sunday Only
** Trips staring May 13th
*=** Trips Friday and Saturday only

DEPART DEPART
MAC CITY APRIL 21st THRU MAY 30TH ISLAND
Lo DOLEH MAY 315T THRU JUNE 14TH
7:30am E-aaH; 7:30am 8:00am
9:00am 9:30am 8:30am 9:00am
10:00am 10:30am 9:00am 9:45am
11:00am 11:302m 10:15am
1200 12:30pm *FRIDAYS AND SATURDAYS ONLY  10:45am
2:00pm 2:30pM  y545am THEN STARTING DAILY JUNE7TH  11:15am
3:00pm 3:30pm 1i:15am 11:45am
4:30pm 5:00pm 12:45pm
7:50am 8:00am 1:15pm
8:30am *SATURDAYS AND SUNDAYS ONLY ~ 9:00am 1:15pm 1:45pm
*@:00am STARTING MAY 11TH *9:30am 1:45pm 2:15pm
10:15am 2:30pm 3:00pm
*10:00am **STARTING MAY 10TH *10:45am 3:00pm 3:30pm
fi:i::; i, s oo
= : 4:00pm 4:3Cpm
b2 4:30pm 5:00pm
1:00pm 1:30pm 5:00pm 5:530pm
2:00pm 2:30pm 5:30pm 6:00pm
3:00pm 2200 6:00pm 6:30pm
4:00pm 4:30pm 6:30pm 7:00pm
5:00pm >:30pM - 3:30pm 8:00pm
6:00pm 6:30pm *8:30pm *9:00pm
**7:00pm **7:30pm

The original Mackinac Island Ferry since 1878

801 South Huron Avenue, Mackinaw City, Michigan 49701
(800) 638-9892 | MackinacFerry.com

88




Section Xl, Itemn.

e *d-—.to\_.w--w S e g "

1,,,AMACKINAC'lS@ND*‘F.ERR' COMRANg

JUNE 15TH THRU JUNE 27TH JUNE 28TH THRU AUGUST 18TH
8:00am 7:30am 8:00am
9:00am 8:30am 2:00am
8:45am _ 9:45am
o50am  g1sam @:50am
10:00am 9:30am 10:00am
10:45am 10:45am
1i:15am 11:15am
11:10am  j0:35am 11:30am
12:00pm 10:45am 11:15am
12:30pm 12:00pm
12:3Cpm
1:00pm
— 12:500m
1250pm  32:00pm 1:00pm
2:00pm 12:45pm 1:15pm
2:30pm 1:00pm 1:30pm
- 1:30pm 2:00pm
3:00pm 1:35pm 2:30pm
4:00pm 2:00pm 3:00pm
4:30pm 2:30pm 3:30pm
5:00pm 3:00pm 4:00pm
5:30pm 3:30pm 4:30pm
6:00pm 4:00pm 5:00pm

5:00pm - 4:30pm 5:30pm

5:30pm 6:30pm _

6:00pm 7:00pm 5:00pm 6:00pm

6:30pm 7:30pm 5:30pm 6:30pm

7:00pm 8:30pm 6:00pm 7:00pm

8:00pm 9:30pm 6:30pm 7:30pm

S:00pm 7:00pm 8:00pm
7:30pm S:00pm
8:30pm 10:30pm
10:00pm

The original Mackinac Island Ferry since 1878

801 South Huron Avenue, Mackinaw City, Michigan 49701
(800) 638-9892 | MackinacFerry.com

89




Section Xl, Itemn.

._.—-....-._

MACKINAC lSLﬂND‘“FERI{ COMPAN)

AUGUST 19th thru SEPTEMBER 15T
7:30am 8:00am OCTOBER 7TH THRU OCTOBER 26TH
8:30am 9:00am 7:30am 8:00am
S:45am 8:30am S:002m
10:15am *9:008m O 308m
EzEIam, 10:45am N “SATURDAYS AND SUNDAYS ONLY  10:15am
10:45am 1i:15am *10:00am +10:45am
12:00pm 10:45am 11:15am
12:30pm ¥11:15am **FRIDAYS AND SATURDAYS ONLY  *12:00pm
12:30pm 1:00pm _ 12:30pm
1:00pm 1:30pm 1:00pm 1:30pm
1:30pm 2:00pm 2:00pm 2:30pm
2:00pm 2:30pm 3:00pm 3:30pm
2:30pm 3:00pm 4:30pm 4:30pm
5:00pm 3:30pm 5:00pm 5:30pm
3:30pm 4:00pm 6:00pm 6:30pm
4:00pm 4:30pm *$7:00pm *27:30pm
4:30pm 5:00pm
=:00pm 5:30pm OCTOBER 275T THRU OCTOBER 315T
5:30pm 6:00pm 7:30&m 8"00=m
6:00pm 6:30pm 8:30am 9:00am
7:00pm 7:30pm 9:30zm 10:00am
8:Gpm 8:30pm 10:30am 11:00am
S ORRm 9:30pm 11:30am 12:00pm
SEPTEMBER 2ND THRU OCTOBER 6TH 12:30pm 1:00pm
7:30zm 8:00am 2:30pm 3:00pm
8:302m 9:00am 3:30pm 4:00pm
*9:00am *9:30am 4:30pm 5:00pm
*SATURDAYS AND SUNDAYS ONLY  10:15am 5:3Cpm 6:00pm
*10:00am *10:45am
10:45am 11:15am
*11:15am **ERIDAYS AND SATURDAYS ONLY  *12:00pm
12:30pm
1:00pm 1:30pm
2:00pm 2:30pm
3:00pm 3:30pm
4:C0pm 4:30pm
5:00pm 5:30pm
6:00pm 6:30pm
7:00pm 7:30pm
**8:00pm **8:30pm
The original Mackinac Island Ferry since 1878
801 South Huron Avenue, Mackinaw City, Michigan 49701
(800) 638-9892 | MackinacFerry.com

90




:ﬁ Section XI, Itemn.

gy

,,NMACKf NAC lSlj}lq DﬁEﬁRmMPANY

2024 St. Ignace Schedule Dock #3

7:15am 8:00am
8:30am 9:00am
- 9:45am
7:30am 8:00am 10:15am
9:00am 9:30am 10:15am 10:45am
10:00am 10:30pm 10:45am 11:15am
12:00pm 12:30pm 12:00pm
2:00pm 2:30pm 12:30pm
3:00pm 3:30pm 12:30pm 1:00pm
4:30pm 5:00pm 1:30pm 2:00pm
2:00pm 2:30pm
3:00pm 3:30pm
7:15am 8:00am 3:30pm 4:00pm
8:30am 9:00am 4:00pm 4:30pm
*9:00am *9:30am 4:30pm 5:00pm
- 10:15am 5:00pm 5:30pm
*10:00am *SATURDAYS AND SUNDAYS *10:45%am 2:30pm 6:00pm
10:45am OMNLY STARTING MAY 11TH 11:15am 6:00pm 6:30pm
*11:15am *11:45am 6:30pm 7:00pm
11:45am  ** STARTS DAILY MAY 10th 12:15pm 7:30pm 8:00pm
- 1:30pm 8:30pm 9:00pm
3:00pm 3:30pm
4:00pm 4:30pm
5:00pm 5:30pm
6:00pm 6:30pm
**7:00pm *+7:30pm

The original Mackinac Island Ferry since 1878

801 South Huron Avenue, Mackinaw City, Michigan 49701
(800) 638-9892 | MackinacFerry.com

91




Section Xl, Itemn.

il O T s i

cm INAC lSh{\ND“FERR GMPANY |

7:15am 8:00am
8:30am 9:00am 7:30am 8:00am
9:45am 8:30am 9:00am
10:15am *9:00am *9:30am
10:15am 10:45am -*SATURDAY AND SUNDAY ONLY 10:15am
10:45am 11:15am *10:15am *10:45am
11:15am 1i:45am 10:45am 11:15am
12:30pm *11:15am *12:00pm
12:15pm 12:45pm 11:45am **FRIDAY AND SATURDAYS ONLY 12:15pm
i zaoev (AR 1:30pm
1:15pm 1:45pm 2:00pm 2:30pm
2:15pm 3:00pm 3:00pm 3:30pm
3:00pm 3:30pm 4:00pm 4:30pm
4:00pm 4:30pm 5:00pm 5:30pm
4:30pm 5:00pm 6:00pm 6:30pm
5:00pm 5:30pm **7:00pm **7:30pm
5:30pm 6:00pm
6:00pm satpm  OCIOBERTHTHRUOCTOBER3ST
6:30pm 7:00pm 7:30am 8:00am
7:00pm 7:30pm 9:00am 9:30am
7:30pm 8:00pm 10:00am 10:30pm
8:30pm 9:00pm 12:00pm 12:30pm
*9:30pm *10:00pm  2:00pm 2:30pm
3:00pm 3:30pm
4:30pm 5:00pm
5:30pm 6:00pm

The original Mackinac Island Ferry since 1878

801 South Huron Avenue, Mackinaw City, Michigan 49701
(800) 638-9892 | MackinacFerry.com

92




Section Xl, Itemn.

,.,,MACKINAC ISQ\N DE‘RRW%M PANYG

1.--

2024 St. Ignace Schedule Dock #1
June 14"‘ throughSept 1st

AMD DOCK 2

|0:S0arm

12051

The original Mackinac Island Ferry since 1878

801 South Huron Avenue, Mackinaw City, Michigan 49701
(800) 638-9892 | MackinacFerry.com

93




MACKI NAC ISQWDTFEJI{"(“ P‘A"Nr-Y "

Mackinac Island Ferry Company

2024 Rates

:ADULT (Ages13 and up)
fastPASS - Round Trip $
fastPASS - One-Way $
classicPASS - Round Trip §
Pirate §
Priority Boarding (Pass Holders FREE) $
20 Commuter - Island Worker - One Way $
40 Commuter - island Worker - OneWay $
Season Pass {Non-Resident) §
Istand Resident Annual Pass $
Island Employee - Round Trip $
[CHILD {Ages 5 - 12)
fastPASS - Round Trip §
fastPASS - One-Way $
classicPASS - Round Trip §
Pirate $
CHILD (4 and Under}
fastPASS - One-Way
classicPASS - Round Trip
Pirate

Checked Luggage
Standard Bicycle - Round Trip $
E-Bicycle - Round - Trip $
City of Mackinac Istand Bicycle License $
Burly - Round Trip $
Kayak - Round Trip $
Cart/Wagon - Round Trip $
Full Luggage Cart - Mackinaw City $
1/2 Luggage Cart - Mackinaw City $
Full Luggage Cart - Stignace $
172 Luggage Cart - Stlgnace $
Horse One Way - Non-Istand $

34.00
25.00
22,95
42,00
12.00
200.00
360.00
965.00
245.00
25.00

22,00
17.00
17.95
32.00

FREE
FREE
FREE

FREE
17.00
24.00

2.00
17.00
26.00

5.00
60.00
30.00
30.00
15.00
45,00

Section Xl, Itemn.

efﬁ -

§2 00 Donated to 5t. Jude's Childrens Research Hospital

Avaitable March 28th thru May 27th.-considered on individual basis after cut-off
Only seld cnisland -Island emplsyee's only

Passthrough te City of Mackinae Istand

Lugzags cart sharges are fer pecple whe insist they need their awn cart or for commercial item transfers

The original Mackinac Island Ferry since 1878

801 South Huron Avenue, Mackinaw City, Michigan 49701
(800) 638-9892 | MackinacFerry.com

94




November 12, 2024

City of Mackinac Island

Shepler’s Mackinac Island Ferry
Mackinaw City & St. ignace

P.O. Box 250

Mackinaw City, Ml 49701

Phone: 231-436-5023 | 800-828-6157
Fax: 231-436-7521

Attn: Mayor Doud and City Council Members

P.O. Box 455
Mackinac Island, Ml 49757

Dear Mayor Doud and City Council Members,

Section Xl, Itemo.

NOV 122024 |

I

Attached is Shepler’s submission of Rates, Fees, and Schedules for the 2025 ferry season.

This submission is outlined by:

e Ferry Fare Schedule

e Standard Group Fare Schedule
e 2025 Ferry Schedule for Mackinaw City and St. Ignace

Thank you all for your time and please let me know if you need any additional information.

Best Regards,

T ) A
y/%%
Jason Wiley
Director of Operations

HOFFMANN FAMILY
OF COMPANIES

ELEVATE YOUR EXPERIENCE




Updated 10

Section Xl, Itemo.

Shepler’s Mackinac Island Ferry
2025 FARE SCHEDULE
PRICES SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE

Ticket Office Rates
Adult -Round Trip $38.00 per person
One Way $27.00 per person
Child - Round Trip (age 5-12) $26.00 per person
One Way $19.00 per person
Online Rates
Adult - Round Trip $38.00 per person
Child - Round Trip (age 5-12) $26.00 per person
Online Add-on
Adult Carriage Tour $ TBD
Child Carriage Tour $ TBD
Adult Fort / Fort Mackinac (Island) $ TBD
Child Fort / Fort Mackinac (Island) $ TBD
Online only Grand Hotel Adult Lunch (age 13 +) $TBD
Online only Grand Hotel Child Lunch (age 6-12) $TBD
Infant (age 0-5 with adult purchase) Free
Military Rates Requires ID
Adult - Round Trip $26.00 per person
Child - Round Trip (age 5-12) $18.00 per person
Bikes*
Bikes - All Single Bicycles - Round Trip $21.00 per bicycle
Passenger bike attachment $21.00 each
Tandem Bicycle $42.00 each

*Based on no increase with city and state fees

Strollers / Wagons Free
Private Luggage Carts (4ft x 6ft) $40.00
Kayak (round-trip) $40.00

Gift Cards - $25 minimum; expires 5 years after purchase date; will need to choose email or

mail option; may be used on tickets, cruises, and parking. Redeem at the ticket office or online.

Page 1 of 2

96




COMMUTERS

Must be island emplovee, own a business / doing business or resident.

Season Pass (unlimited trips April 21 - Oct. 31)
20 One Ways
40 One Ways

Island Employee Ticket (Round Trip - ONLY sold off Island)
Island Resident Adult Season Pass

Island Resident Child Season Pass (age 5-17)

Island Resident Infant Season Pass (under 5)

Adult Third Party Vendor Tickets
Child Third Party Vendor Tickets

Commuter Bike Policy

All pass holders must have a current Mackinac Island bike license on their bike or buy a

$840.00
$275.00
$505.00

$25.00
$265.00
$185.00
FREE

$33.00
$21.00

Shepler’s bike tag. (1% trip without a bike license is no longer free.)

Page 2 of 2

Section Xl, Itemo.

97




Section Xl, Itemo.

Updated 10/16/24

Shepler's Mackinac Island Ferry
2025 STANDARD GROUP FARES

Tour Groups:
Overnight: $29/adult & $20/child {age 5-12)
Day: $28/adult & $19/child (ages 5-12)

School Groups (through 12t Grade):
$19/person

College School Groups:
Overnight: $29/adult & $20/child (age 5-12)
Day: $28/adult & $19/child (ages 5-12)

Scout/Camp/Church Youth Groups (more youth than adults)
$20/person

Weddings/Conventions/Reunions
POA: $28/adult & $17/child (ages 5-12)
Master Bill: $29/adult & $20/child (ages 5-12)

98




MACKINAW CITY DEPARTURES

DAK D4F AR TUSTE I BUACK. ADDITIONAL L1 AITURTS AS MOTED M EOLOR.
SURMET TOSHANN WITHOLT NOTICE.

April 21 through April 24
LEAVE MACKINAW CITY LEAVE MACKINAC ISLAND

7230 e 030 am 230 e BDO aw TROO am 300 e
%00 s 130 e &30 wu B30 aw W00 ew 500 e

DAKY DEPARTURES By BLACK
April 25 through May 22
LEAVE MACKEINAW CITY LEAVE MACKINAC HLAND
230 me | 1030 4w | 330 w800 aw 1200 wm  gn L,
8:30 am &30 s 900 A EOU 8:00 su
N30 am 530 8:30 » 200 m
BUBHTY MAC ‘2:30 P 6:30 1000 v 300 m
perantueEs | pap pg 730 MM A0 e 400 M
130 ~ 500 ma

oMLY DEPASTUSES S BLACK § 10Uy BAAE DEFASTLR
k g IDARY MaY 9 -mvzzm,v h

May 23 through September1

LEAVE MACKINAW CITY LEAVE MACKINAC ISLAMD
630 am S30 e 100 aw  TE3O am 400
730 e MO0 am 400 pu 8:00 am o A0 e
830 am 430 e 900 av 1200 s B00 M
W N30 aw  BOD e 930 aw 200 0 B30 M
DEPARTLUEES : 530 m CAL s Y230 e 600 m
B0 | T200ws G600 e WOD A 100 w830 em
| 1Z30 sm B30 s 00 0 130 e 700 m
G330 av | HOD s TO0 e RO Am 200 ew 730
‘ B0 e TR0 M AS w230 s BOD
00 | 200 e B30 s V00 A 300 w900
o 230 e ;M5 A 390 e 10:00
10:30 an | 300 »a

CALY DEPARTUSES IM BLACK | Wi 7% WAL OFF ASTUSIL | LANOR DAY OMLY

[« SAEWET 1B, AUBLST 18 & 31 | DAILY JUNT 13 . AUOUST

September 2 through October 5

|

LEAVE MACKERAW CITY LEAVE MACKINAC ISLAND

FO0 ma | 1000 ae | Z30 ek 730 av TEOO aw 400

T30 am | WRA0 ae | 330 s B0 ax TRI0 w500

800 s | 00 aw | &30 o 0:30 aw 1200 o= 600 e

B30 as  y30 e 530 e 900 aw 1230 s 700 M

00 A Y200 we 530 e 930 A LOD e 000 o
30 e 000 s 2200 mw

Coarons | 130 o 030 e 300 ru

%30 am

DAY DEFARTGIED 8 BEALK 00Ty WAl Sk

SPEUBLRS OMLY
Octeber6 through October 26
LEAVE MACKINAW CITY LEAVE MACKINAC ISLAND
730 am 230 s D00 Am TEOO am 400
800 av [ 10:30 ame | 330 e B30 aw 1130 A 5:00 m
830 e 430 ew GO0 ax 1200 mx 600 e
30 s 050 0 ROD e 00
30 am
v 1000 s 200 rm
SNOHTY
Ooramrines | 1220 P 0 %00 eu

830 am 330

CARY DEPRNTURER M BEACE § 000001 WA Dar AR TS
DCTOMN 25 QLY 190 ¥4 Ak 54 TUSTA 71 OML ¥ T SATUBDAYE & §

October 27 through October 31
LEAVE MACKINAW CITY LEAVE MACKINAC ISLAND

730 s 1030 e 230 e 800 av THOO A 300 m
OO0 anwe  TZ30 e A30 ea 930 A 100 s 5100

DRILY DEFANTURSS 8 BLASK

2025

Section Xl, Itemo.

ST.IGNACE DEPART

DALY BEPARTUSLE IN IUACK, ADCYTIONAR OUATTURES AT NOTID W SOLOW,
ACHEDARES SUSNCT TO CHANGE WWTHOUT NOTICE.

April 21 through April 24
LEAVE ST.IGNACE LEAVE MACKINACT ISLAND

730 am VO30 A 230 e B0D am OO0 A 300 M
800 am 1220w 430 s I A 100 em 500

DAY DYPARTUREE iN BLACK
April25 through May 22

LEAVE ST.IGNACE LEAVE MACKINAC ISLAND

730 amw | 10:00 am | 230 ms 500 am 00 am 300
830 aw | 1030 4w | B0 s B00 A 1130 aw 400
900 aM | 4100 aw | 43I0 e 9:30 A 1200 sex 500
[Ty W30 me D90 e 10:00am 100 m 600
CAPAETUNES __-lzts_ﬁ v 10:30 am 00 mu
8:30 an |
130 m
AR DEFRATUREE IS ILACKIE LURMTY MALC DEFLITUNES
MAY 10-11 EMAY 17-18 ONLY &0 ¥ 922

I EE .

May 23 through September1

LEAVE ST. IGNACE LEAVE MACKINAC ISLAND
B30 v T30 A A30 s 200 A 1230 50D s
T30 v 1200w B0 s H00 anw 100 s 530 mm
830 am | 12290 g | B30 . K00 A UID e G000 wm
S %] 800 st 930 av Z00 mm  6:30 e
DUARTURS | Lan L 630 s W00 A 230 em A00 m
8:00 an :“__oo e 00 i K30 am 300 730 m
830 am 230 me 790 M TO0 am 330 8:00
1000 am 300 su 830 s T30 am 400 i 900 mm
1030 am 2:30 1200 wn  4:30 mu .
M
100 am 400

DALY DEPRETUREE I BLACIE § 10700 77 MAS SEFAs TURT T (LASEE DAY SN Y
DAILY JUNE 27 -AUGUST 31 | DALLY JUNE 13 - AUGUST 15

September 2 through October 26

LEAVE ST, IGNACE LEAVE MACKINAC ISLAND
7:00 Am 730 am A00 e
730 aw | 930 aw | 130 e 8O0 aw  TROO aw o
8:00 au 290 me 830 ae 1130 4 :;m""
830 am | 10:30 au | 330 s B00 am 1200w o0 ;“
Ly 30 ns  SE 0 m gop ey

130 an g.gg M 10:00aa 200
(230 me ] &30 ™ 1030
1230 re | 730 oy o SH0HN

BARY DERARYURIS #8 DLACK | MBGMTY MAC DEFANTURTS } IPTIAEISS § OCTORES 15 om Y

OATS A a0.a MY b "
October27 through October 31
LEAVE ST. IGNACE LEAVE MACKINAC ISLAND
730 aw W00 me ZI0 e 800 A OO0 am 300 e
800 am 1230w 430 em KI0 aw 100 e KO0 m
DAKY DR TTURET 48 BLACK

For schedule updates, pleass visit sheplersferry.com
Featuring Mighty Mac Departures!

A rorrated 25 minute journey under the Mockinoc Bridge provides o
u vontage point to caplure rore photas — ot no axtro chorget

ScanHerae Far Tickets!

99




Shepler’s Mackinac Island Ferry
2024 FARE SCHEDULE
PRICES SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE O@MI

Ticket Office Rates
Adult -Round Trip
One Way
Child - Round Trip (age 5-12)
One Way

Online Rates
Adult - Round Trip
Child - Round Trip (age 5-12)
2 Adults, One Child (age 5-12) - Round Trip
3 Adult Package - Round Trip

Online Add-on
Adult Carriage Tour
Child Carriage Tour
Adult Fort / Fort Mackinac (Island)
Child Fort / Fort Mackinac (Island)

Online only Grand Hotel Adult Lunch (age 13 +)
Online only Grand Hotel Child Lunch (age 6-12)
Infant (age 0-5 with adult purchase)

Militarv Rates Requires ID
Adult - Round Trip
Child - Round Trip (age 5-12)

—

Section Xl, Itemo.

li

ol wf

—ﬂ'ca:/’im

email - attachesf

$36.00 per person
$26.00 per person
$24.00 per person
$18.00 per person

$34.00 per person
$23.00 per person
$72.00 per package
$90.00 per package

$ TBD ($1 savings)
$ TBD (No savings)
$ 16.00 (8.25 savings)
$ 9.00 ($.75 savings)

$80.90 (no discount)
$40.98
Free

$24.00 per person
$16.00 per person

Two-Day Ticket Fares - Two round trips to be used in 4 consecutive days.

Adult
Child

$60.00 per person
$40.00 per person

Mack & Back - Unlimited trips per day - To be used in consecutive days.

1 Day Adult $42.00
2 Day Adult $60.00
3 Day Adult $73.00

Bikes

Bikes - All Single Bicycles - Round Trip
Passenger bike attachment

Tandem Bicycle

Page 1 of 2

1 Day Child  $28.00
2 Day Child $40.00
3 Day Child $50.00

$21.00 per bicycle
$21.00 each
$42.00 each

updated 3/08/24.

ne

100




Strollers / Wagons Free
Private Luggage Carts (4ft x 6ft) $40.00
Kayak (round-trip) $40.00

Undefeated Book  Hardcover  $23.95
Paperback  $14.95

Gift Cards - $25 minimum; expires 5 years after purchase date; will need to choose email or

Section Xl, Itemo.

mail option; may be used on luggage, tickets, cruises, and parking. Redeem at the ticket office or

online.

COMMUTERS

Must be island emplovee, own a business / doing business or resident.

Season Pass (unlimited trips April 21 - Oct. 31)
20 One Ways
40 One Ways

Island Employee Ticket (Round Trip - ONLY sold off Island)
Island Resident Adult Season Pass

Island Resident Child Season Pass (age 5-17)

Island Resident Infant Season Pass (under 5)

Commuter Bike Policy

All pass holders must have a current Mackinac Island bike license on their bike or buy a

$800.00
$260.00
$480.00

$30.00
$250.00
$175.00
FREE

Shepler’s bike tag. (1% trip without a bike license is no longer free.)

Page 2 of 2

101




HOFFMANN FAMILY
OF COMPANIES

o
R ]

March 21, 2024

City of Mackinac Island

Attn: Mayor Doud and City Council Members
P.O. Box 455

Mackinac Island, MI 49757

Dear Mayor Doud and City Council Members,

Section Xl, Itemo.

Shepler's Mackinac Island Ferry
Mackinaw City & St. Ignace

P.O. Box 250

Mackinaw City, Mi 49701

Phone: 231-436-5023 | 800-828-6157
Fax: 231-436-7521

s,

Wanted to clarify Shepler's Private Luggage Cart Fee of $40.00 listed on our 2024 Fare Schedule. This would only

be applied if the following situations:

e Items being shipped are considered freight (luggage, groceries, and household goods would be shipped

free of charge for all guests).

e A guest would like no other items placed on the luggage cart.
o Ifthere is room for additional items to be stacked on the cart and the guest is okay with this, then

there is no charge.

If there is room for additional items to be stacked on the cart and the guest is NOT okay with this,
then the guest is subject to the Private Luggage Cart Fee $40.00.
If the guest takes up the entire cart and no additional items can be added to the cart, then there is

no charge.
If you have any questions, please let me know.

Best Regards,

Jason Wiley
Director of Operations




	Top
	Section V, Itema.	November 13, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes November 13, 2024

	Section V, Itemb.	Minutes of the November 20, 2024 Special City Council Meeting
	November 20, 2024 Special City Council Meeting Minutes

	Section VI, Itema.	November 25, 2024 Treasurer's Report
	Treasurer Report November 25 2024

	Section VII, Itema.	November 25, 2024 Payables
	11.25.2024 Payables Spreadsheet

	Section VII, Itemb.	November 27, 2024 Payroll
	11.27.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet
	11.27.2024 Gusto Payroll Report

	Section IX, Itema.	Letter from the Mackinac Island Planning Commission – concern regarding the Jaquiss house section lengths
	PC Letter - Jaquiss

	Section XI, Itema.	Discussion and / or action regarding the renewal of City health and dental insurance
	Health & Dental Insurance Renewal

	Section XI, Itemb.	Discussion and / or action regarding a request for a lot split, submitted by Crescencia May, for her property located at 1395 Cadotte Ave.
	May Lot Split Application
	May Lot Split - Updated Survey
	May Lot Split - Updated Survey 2
	May Lot Split - Updated Survey 3
	Lot Split Form _ May _ Mackinac Island
	Resolution for May Home 11.19.24

	Section XI, Itemc.	Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License application, submitted by J&R Building Movers
	J&R Business License App

	Section XI, Itemd.	Request for approval of (4) vehicle and (2) trailer permits, submitted by J&R Building Movers, for work at 1274 Mission Street
	J&R TMVP &  TTP
	J&R Email

	Section XI, Iteme.	Request for approval of (4) vehicle permits, submitted by Belonga Excavating, for house demo and to haul away foundation concrete located at 6948 Main Street
	Belonga - Red House

	Section XI, Itemf.	Request for approval of (3) vehicle permits, submitted by Belonga Excavating, to install a waterline for fire suppression at 2827 Cadotte Ave.
	Belonga - 2827 Cadotte Ave

	Section XI, Itemg.	Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit, submitted by Spence Brothers, to haul a tool trailer to the Grand Hotel for continued work on the façade project
	Spence TMVP

	Section XI, Itemh.	Request for approval of (4) vehicle and (2) trailer permits, submitted by UCI, for various locations (list attached to permits)
	UCI permits
	UCI Parking

	Section XI, Itemi.	Request for approval of (4) vehicle permits, submitted by Belonga Excavating, for work on the Inn at Stonecliffe kitchen project
	Belonga Permits

	Section XI, Itemj.	Request for approval of a trailer permit, submitted by Doug Darga, to take his mini skid steer off island
	Darga Trailer

	Section XI, Itemk.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Z Mix USA, to haul cement to the Inn at Stonecliffe for their kitchen project
	ZMix_TMVP

	Section XI, Iteml.	Request for approval of a 30-day extension on (1) vehicle and (1) trailer permit, issued to Hoffman Landscaping, for landscaping work at the Inn at Stonecliffe
	Hoffman Extension

	Section XI, Itemn.	Discussion and / or action regarding the Rates, Fees, and Schedules for the 2025 season, submitted by Arnold Transit
	Arnold Transit 2025
	Star Line 2024

	Section XI, Itemo.	Discussion and / or action regarding the Rates, Fees, and Schedules for the 2025 season, submitted by Shepler’s Ferry
	Shepler's 2025
	Shepler's 2024

	Bottom

